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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee

Q Conference Committee

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2249

Hearing Date 01/30/03
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
Tape 1 X 0to end
Tape 1 X 0-2400
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Minutes:

Senator Karen Krebsbach, Chairman opens SB 2249. All senators present,

Senator Judy lee introduces bill,

7
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v f ——

Terry Traynor, Assistant Director, ND Association of Counties (Testimony attached)

Senator Fairfield : The right to petition for a vote “nly happens if the building is to be

demolished and the director of the historical society is able to give a opinion but can not make a

decision without the board?

Traynor: Yes

Senator Brown: Ate you familiar with Cass County and how does it effect that example?

Traynor: I do not know,

Senator Wardner : The Stutsman county Courthouse what is the history there and why it ends

up being a historical building and was it against the political subdivision?
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Page 2
Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2249
| ﬁ Hearing Date 01/30/03 ]

=5 ALy

Traynor: I do not know where the designation came in but when the county wanted to build the

| new courthouse it was on the registered list and the county wanted to demolish the building so

the county quick claimed the deed to the historical soclety and it belongs to the state but is not
heated or being used or anything right now.

Senator Wardner : The county has no liability?

Traynor: It is as geod of deal as they could get,

Senator Dever ; Is Cass County building vacant? On line 5 page 2 the bill says if the building
has an existing public function, so that might take it away.

Traynor: Many courthouses are listed and are on the register

Senator Fairfield : This would hs for buildings designated by the state historical society what

O about the national registry does that fall into the same category?

Traynor: I will let the attorneys handle that.

Ronald Krebsbach, McLean County Comission, President of the County commission
(Testimony attached)

Senntor Krebsbach :Did you have a vote in McLean County?

Krebsbach: Yes, it is in the testimony.

Ladd Erickson, McLean County‘ State’s Attorney

Cass County has been involved with this bill, (testimony attached)

Senator Dever : Are you currently prevented from building a new courthouse and demolishing
the old one? !
Erickson: We can’t demolish the old one because the historical society, we can build a new one

- ") butnot destroy the old one, '
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Page 3
Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2249

/-\ Hearing Date 01/30/03
' Senator Krebsbach : How does this differ from Stutsman County, do they have to keep it up

S s e

also?

e O

Erickson: Stutsman County deeded it to the state.

Connie Sprynzynatck, League of Cities, in support of SB 2249,

This has taken control away from the locals. Not only buildings but also other things such as
streets. we don’t have control over our own buildings but have to fund them.

Senator Brown: The old building you moved your offices into was renovated wasn’t it? |

CS: It was not on the historical registry but the remodeling was mostly done on the outside.

Marlon Hvinden, McLean County Auditor,: I June 2002 we did a ballot of a new courthouse.
~=\ Major issue arose with he Historical Society and said the town would have to maintain the ;

existing building even if the vote passed to build a new one, This dual maintenance defeated this

bill, They did not want to take on additional taxes to build a new building and keep the old one
maintained also.

Senatér Nelson : Is it included if it is not being used for existing public functions?

Bill Wolten, City of Bismarck testifies in support of SB 2249. As a matter of balance, the
historical society can veio what Bismarck decides that would offer an amendment on the streets.
Senator Krebsbach : How does this affect a street?

Wolten, If the street goes through a historical section of the town we can’t do anything without :
the approval of the histotical society. |

Testimony in Opposition
. ) Mer] Paavorud, Director of the State Historical Society of ND (Testimony attached)
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Page 4
Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2249

d Hearing Date 01/30/03

Senator Nelson : Once a building is on the register is there a process to get it off.

Paaverud: Yes, the national park service we work with the national register, They are the ones
that have the fii:al say whether or not the building get put on the list. We have a committee that
people submit to be put on the registry. The state registry can be taken off by the state board.
Senator Nelson : How many entities are on the federal registry?

Paaverud: 180/ 20 state owned,

Senator Brown: Stutsman county case, do you think results are good?

Paaverud: The exterior has been renovated and restored, Thete are efforts to find use for this

building.

™ Senator Brown: did the historical society pay for the renovation?

Paaverud: Yes

Senator Brown: Are you familiar with McLean County and is there a solution?

paaverud: The problem that we encounter is that we find out about these things to late and
envoke 55-02, that is on the national register and trying to preserve that. trying to find continuos
use for that building and to take care of health issues. It is not being maintained, that results in
the bat problem.

We look for unique buildings for our history.

Senator Brown: Cass County Jail and Sheriff’s house, what do you thin of that?

Paaverud: Once they are gone they are gone forever, we have not envied 55-02-07 there yet. But
the commission is working with us and we are looking at reuse issues and renovation issues. We

£y

1 "") have put together some recommendations for that,
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Page 5

Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2249

Hearing Date 01/30/03

/" Senator Nelson : Are those 2 buildings considered 2 buildings in Cass County or is it 1.
Paaverud: 2 separate buildings
Senator Dever : by this bill we are negotiating the continuing existence of historical buildings
by giving power to the political subs?
Paaverud: | could go either way, what would happen is that we re concertied about proper
process to lookout these things including health and safety issues. We feel the earlier we get the
communication lines open we could work easier with these agencies to do the planning process
together,
Attached testimony for Mike Simonson
Dale Bentiey, Executive Director Preservation North Dakota
‘_/\ (Testimony attached)

~" " Senator Wardner Does Preservation North Dakota do any fund raising to put it in these sites?
Bentley: Yes we do work with praitie chuiches and funding raising for those projects.
Senator Dever : The Dept. of Public Instruction takes an interest iti schools do they do anything
to help with this fund raising?
Bentely: I do believe there was one of courthouses and schools,
Barbara Lang, Board of Advisors to the National Trust for historic Preservation (testimony
attached)
Senator Fairfield :Explain the situation in Stutsman County.
Lang; It is the oldest standing courthouse and where the beginiing talks of our statehood took
place.

Amy Gutherie Saakerson (Testimony attached)
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Page 6

Senate Government and Veterans Affuirs Committee

Bill/Resolution Number SB 2249 j

Corrinne J. Kerzmann (Testimony attached) ]

Closed SB 2249 f

Senator Krebsbach assigns subcommitteeconsisting of Senator Wardner, Senator Krebsbach, and

Senator Fairﬁeld
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO., $B 2249
Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 02/04/03
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
Tape 1 X 0-5000
Committee Cletk Signature

Minutes: S wbeommittee

Senator Wardner, Senator Krebsbach, and Senator Fairfield present. Mer! Paaverud with the
State Historical Society, Terry Trynor, ND Association of Counties, Bill Wolken, City of
Bismarck, Ladd Erickson, McLean County State’s Attorney, Fern Swenson, State Historical
Society were all present. This subcomittee meet regarding solutions they felt could be found on
common ground between the groups. Information on the Historical Society was handed out and
attached to this testimony. The discussion was put in recess until next Tuesday and they were to

try to come up with solutions that could further solve this situation.
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SB 2249
Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 02/11/03
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
Tape 1 X
Committee Clerk Signature
Minutes:

Subcommittee on SB 2249, Senators Wardner, Krebsbach, and Fairfield are present along with
Merl Paaverud from the State Historical Society, Ladd Erickson, McLean County State’s
Attorney, Fern Swenson, State Historical Society, Terry Traynor, Association of Counties, Bill
Wolken, City Administrator of Bismarck, and someone from the League of Cities.

the discussion was how all parties could come to an agreement on an idea to solve the problem
they have with the bill, Ladd Erickson purposed an amendment and Merl Paaverud came back

with a different amendment.
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTIQN NO. SB 2249
Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 02/17/03
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
Tape 1 X 750-2500
Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes:

Senator Karen Krebsbach, Chairman reopens SB 2249, All Senators present.

Senator Wardner hands out new amendments.

Senator Wardner : The basic thing is it gives the political sub the right to make the final
decision I feel the political subs should be involved. I think Mr, Paaverud is doing a great job. but
he won’t always be the director in charge. |
Senator Wardner moves to adopt the amendment j
Senator Brown 2nd g
Senator Wardner : I guess they would make their comment to the political sub. Now they go to

the state historical society.

Senator Fairfield : My comfort level with this amendment would be better if on Line 8 the word

“destroy” would eliminated. I think the word destroy scares me. I want to make sure that it would

g0 to a vote,

R L
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Page 2

Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2249

Hearing Date 02/17/03

Senator Wardner : I think it is in there. 1 like it the way it reads.
6 Yes 0 No on amendment

Senator Brown moves a Do Pass as amended

Senator Wardner 2nd

Senator Dever : Does this mean they are going to be courthouses torn dowr all over the state? ;

Senator Wardner : [ don’ think so.

Senator Dever : If the historical society would want to buy the building and resotre it and run it

e e e e 2

could they?
Senator Wardner : Yes, or even a fundraiser to keep it going would save it also.
4 Yes 2 No

~~ Carrier: Senator Wardner
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2249

-Page 2, line 10, replace *Belore any action may be taken by an agency or governing body
under this section,” with *1f an action Is to be taken by an agency or governing bogd

under this section, notice of intent 1o take the action must be given to the director at the

onset of the planning process. At the director's request, the agency or governing body
sone i

shall inform the director of each meeting at which planning or decis L project are
on the agenda. At each meeting, the agency or governing body shall provide the
director with an opportunity to comment or proviée preservation funding for the
proposed project and the agency or governing body shall consider the director's
comments or offers of funding In the development and implementation of the project.
Although the agency or governing body may take the action It deems necessary, the
agency or governing body shall make all reasonable effort to preserve the histotical
characteristics of a site taking into conslderation economic and technical feasibility."

Page 2, remove lines 11 through 13
Page 2, line 14, remove "governing body determines necessary,"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 30583.0101
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. $449

Senate  Government and Veteran Affairs Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number AEKA.016] T; He
Action Taken A ndmurn st
' | Motion Made By _(\)0rdnss” Seconded By & wn
: | Senators Senators
| Senator Karen Krebsbach, Chr. Senator April Fairfield
Senator Carolyn Nelson
-~
|
|
i
|
\
Total (Yes) _ (0 No 0
Absent O
Floor Assignment
. If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Senate Government and Veteran Affairs Committee
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMNTEE (410) Module No: SR-31-3071

February 18, 2003 12:35 p.m. Carrior: Wardner
Insert LC: 30583.0101 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2249: Government and Veterans Affalrs Committee (Sen. Krebsbach, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (4 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2249 was placed

on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 2, line 10, replace "Before any action may be taken by an agency or governing body
under this section," with “If an action is to be taken by an agency or governing body

ymmmmﬁnmmmmn%m%mmmmmm to the director at the
ency or governing body

n lanni I r's ¢ t, the ag

Sshall inform the director of each meeting at which planning or degisions on a project are
on the agenda. At each meeting, the agency or governing b hall provide the

ector with _an opportunity to comment or provide preservation funding for the
proposed prolect and the agency or governing body shall consider the director's

t
comments or offers of funding in the development and implementation of the project. ;
Although the agency or govern dy_may take the action it deems necessary, the |
agency or governing body make_all reasonable effort to preserve the histori

h
haracten f a site taking into congideration economic and technical feasibility.”
Page 2, remove lines 11 through 13

Page 2, line 14, remove “governing body determines necessary.”

Renumber accordingly
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2249
House Political Subdivisions Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date: March 13, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

1 X 33.4-40.1
2 x 000"51.0
3 X 0.0-53.3 {
3 X 0.0-21.6 {
Committee Clerk Signature :
Minutes:

") IAPELSIDEA:
(33.4) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: We will open the hearing on SB 2249, |
(33.5) SEN. JUDY LEE: Although the newspaper talks a lot about the issues in Cass County

that's not the reason why this bill was initiated. There wete other circumstances whete there has %
been a struggle with counties finding a practical middle that considers the needs for maintaining '
our histotical buildings because we want to make sure that they recognize the importance of

public structures in our state, but also recognizing for example in the county the challenges they

have financially and meeting the requirements of a structural challenges that are very expensive

to repair, The School for the Blind at Bathgate was sold to the community for $1, so that they

could use it as a walk-in care facility. They were trying to figure out what to do because it wasn't

classified as a historic building. The front doors were in terrible shape, The requirement for
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Page 2
House Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2249

'/“\ Hearing Date: March 13, 2003

replacement of these doors in order to meet the historical criteria were so extensive that I know

that all of you know the reimbursement for long term care facilities don't allow for luxury's like

$5000 doors. And so they were really struggling. And we were able to figure out a way to address

that, and continue to function and have something that was in keeping was a historical nature of

the building, but did not have to be done exactly as originated as before. So that's why I brought

this to the attention of the legislatures. It requires some collaboration between the Historical

‘ Society and Political Subdivisions. We think in the long run it will bring us to the best outcome.

" We want to preserve as much as we can appropriately, but there are other structures sometimes
we really need to consider whether or not the function and the cost make it all worth while, So

| this means that there's a little bit more equal powers that come together at the tablc.

I TN (36.6) REP. DALE SEVERSON: Under current law, there is the opportunity ior a

{ municipality to arbitrate. Would that change or would it reverse the role and allow the Arts to

! arbitrate a city? If this bill passes does the Historical Society have the same opportunities to

arbitrate a municipality?

I (37.4) Without objection I cannot answer that. Rep. Wieland could probably answer that better

i than I. Our goal is not to take all power away from anybody. But to make sure that there is some

opportunity for dialogue and some reasonable appeal process and there does need to be some

closure to this. I'm sure you will be hearing about McKlean County where they've had some

struggles meeting ADA requirements and trying to make sure that their coutthouse serves it's

citizens well. And the way that they can both feasibly do it, has not been acceptable and the way

that they were asked to do it is absolutely not cost feasible.
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(38.5) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: We'll get to the bottom of that. The arbitration guide

lines are in 55-10-08 when we're dealing with 55-02-07, so I think the arbitration is still in place,
Without objection we will take a ten minute recess to wait for some others that were planning on
being here. (40.1)

TAPE 2; SIDE B:
(0.0) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: I will call the committee back to order, With that, we

will continue with the hearing on SB 2249,

(0.8) TERRY TRAYNOR; ASSOCIATION OF THE COUNTIES: (Testimony in support)

(See attachment #1 & #2- a resolution)

’ 3.4) REP. DALE SEVERSON:  As I read the bill, under cusrent law the Historical Society

has the governing body or county had the opportunity to actually go after the Historical Society

)

. and get arbitration. I don't see this true in here anymore, It's either the way the municipality wants
it or go to the vote of the people.

(3.9) TERRY TRAYNOR: My understanding is that the arbitration provision is effective only
for those sites that are listed on the State Historic Registry. There are two registries, the National

] Historic Registry and the State Historic Registry. The arbitration provisions in there are for the
State Historic Regilstry. The section that we're concerned about is much broader than that, It deals
with anything that the Historical Soclety determines as a historical significance. It doesn't
necessarily have to be listed in one of those two registries to be affected by the Historical
Society's authority to halt any renovation or demolition. The arbitration provision is only
available for state listed structures, which there are only about 20 in North Dakota. Most of the

court houses I believe, 40 some, are listed on the National Historic Registty.
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{4.9) REP. DALE SEVERSON: This will change that as well?

(4.9) TERRY TRAYNOR: Yes, I believe so,
(5.0) REP, DALE SEYERSON: How many times has this occurred within our state? Is this an

ongoing issue?

(5.1) TERRY TRAYNOR: Yes, it is an ongoing issue as long as I've been with the Association

of Counties, 15-16 years, this has been an recurring issue, it isn't necessarily every year always

ongoing, but it is recurring,

(5.4) REP, DALE SEVERSON: These incidents that have occurred then, have they come to
resolve?

(5.5) TERRY TRAYNOR: It's gotten to the point of where the Historical Society has issued a

77N\ requirement that something happened in 12 or 13 times. At least six of those ultimately was

resolved by removal of a building and the others, there was some kind of renovation implement
to meet the requirements. The provision being there however, it isn't always invoked, but
Counties are well aware that it is there and it can be invoked if they are not following the

recommendations of the Historical Society.

(6.4) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: Is part of the concern to the counties, that once a

building has been placed on the Historical Society roles and can't be removed. Who's
responsibility for the maintenance and up keep?
(6.6) TERRY TRAYNOR: If the building was constructed and is owned by the political

subdivision, the responsibility rests with that political subdivision.

(6.8) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: Is there any grant money, federal or state?
"\ (69) TERRY TRAYNOR: Thete is some, but, it is very limited.
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(7.0) REP. NANCY JOHNSON: In section 2 where it talks about they have to have a vote

within 60 days? Does that mean that after the political subdivision makes a decision that the
building is to be demolished, then it must wait 60 days to allow anyone who wishes to get a

petition going and then if this is a petition of 10 %, then it can move forward to a vote?

(7.4) TERRY TRAYNOR: Yes.
(7.5) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: What's the procedure if thete's a referral, at what point

does the proceedings, if it's county and in the process of destroying a building and a refetral has

started, is everything put on hold at this point?

(1.9) TERRY TRAYNOR: The way I read it is once the decision was made they could not
proceed with that demolition project for 60 days. That would be the window of opportunity for
the petition to be circulated and submitted to the County Auditor.

(8.4) REP, NANCY JOHNSON; On line 23, the petition which is 10% or more of the electric
should be filed with the County Auditor. What is this, a city, a building?

(8.7) TERRY TRAYNOR: This has just been brought to our attention, and possibly that should
have been the Auditor of the jurisdiction that's involved. The problem is it could be a school
district building which doesn't have an Auditor, however they have a clerk or a financial
manager, There is a County Auditor that is in every area and at least there will be one central
place. That could be changed.

(9.2) REP, DALE SEVERSON: What's been done over the last few years to deal with the

counties, municipalities and the Historical Society to resolve a problem? Has there been an

effort?
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(9.5) TERRY TRAYNOR: I was asked to make it clear that in many, many instances the

relationship has been good. There have been a lot of situations where we built a new building
after the flood and they're renovating the courthouse now. Their negotiations fro changes with the
Historical Society has been good, and they want that noted as well, The problem is from their
prospective that the final say rests with the Historical Society. The counties have to negotiate

from a very weak position, because when all is said and done, the Historical Society has the final

say.

(10.4) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: In past history, how many times have arbitration
provisions have been used by counties?

(10.5) TERRY TRAYNOR: I do not know,

(10.9) RON KRETBACH:; PRESIDENT OF COUNTY COMMISSION ASSOCIATION:

(Testimony in support) The news media says that the Historical Society says McLEAN county
did not let us know for more than a year ago that we were having problems with our coust house.
In 1992 we made a grant application for ADA work. In 1995, our ADA coordinator contacted the
ND State Historical Society with information and a video on historic preservation which was
reviewed by the Board of Commissioners, We received a letter back from them thanking us for
wanting to try and reserve, February of 1998, the NDSHS was notified, advised of county plans
to construct an interior elevator in the court house. They countered that a chair lift was sufficient.
We are four floors that we need to get access to. A chair lift would be very degrading to anybody
who would have to try to go down the four floors, In 1999, a letter from Architect, Al Fitterer,
from Mike Simonsons, was a copy of plans for the exterior 1963 addition of the elevator, and a

720 square foot third floor level that would house ADA compliance bathroom and reception
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areas. In November of 2001, there was review of Historical Art heaters proposal for ADA work
and court house renovations, We've been trying to work with them for years, In 1998 when we
were trying to put the elevator on the exterior, they wouldn't let us do it. Right now we're back to
this. We are proceeding with that plan, In the meantime it has cost our tax payors approximately
half a million dollars. Counties and Political Subdivisions can't afford that type of a wage. We

have to proceed. We have an ADA complaint against us right now also. All of our counties need
this bill.

(13.5) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: You're building has been placed in the State
Historical Registry?

(13.5) RON KRETBACH: No,it's on‘ the Federal Historical Registry.

(13.7) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: Every time you want to do any renovation or

remodeling to that building, you have to get their permission?

(13.8) RON KRETBACH: Yes.
(14.1) REP. DALE SEVERSON:; You said that a chair lift would meet the need, Did you put

one in?

(14,2) RON KRETBACH: We are not ADA cotpatible right now.

(14.3) REP, DALE SEVERSON: Do you feel that the people said we want the elevator, not
the chair lift?

(14.8) RON KRETBACH: The chair lift would not get to our basement level. The elevator is
the correct answet.

(15.1) REP, CAROL NIEMIER; If you're on the National Registry, what kind of regulation or

assistance can you get from them?
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(15.3) RON KRETBACH: There probably is some money, but very little. One time there was
$5,000, and our project was going to run well over a million just to get us into the building,

(15.6) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: I guess every situation is unique, The situation in

Washburn, I think the board is turning down the new construction of a new courthouse.
{15.9) RON KRETBACH: Yes. We put it on the ballet. During the General election we went M
back in and asked if they would fund renovation,

(16.7) BILL WOCKEN: CITY ADMINISTRATOR FOR BISMARCK: (Testimony in

support) (See attachment #3)

(21.0) ALAN WALTER; DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS FOR MINOT; (Testimony in
support) Several years ago, I purchased a piece of property on "H" Street NW in Minot,
knowing that we were going to use part of the lot for right a way improvement to 8th street.
When we bought the house, it was not on the historical registries, And it was not considered to be
historical piece of property. There was a historical survey taken and was deemed at that time that
it was historical property. We ended up having to move the house back on the lot o save the
house and keep it in the historical area, which was not historical area when we started the
process. We spent about $150, 000 on this house to keep it in the area and putting a basement in.
The house is not significant, It's a two story, older house, that had renovation started on it, the
plastic siding was never completed, there was a new modern garage built on the property and
doesn't look anything like the house. We've been trying to sell the house for the last two years,
we can't get $35,000 for it, This is one example that happens when with this situation with

historical property in areas where cities have projects.

Yhe mlorographic images on this f{(m are accurate reprodustions of records delivered to Modern Informat{on Systems for mlcrofllmima;
were filmed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of tha American National Standards Institute '
(ANSI) for archival mierofilm, NOTICH: 1t the filmed image above is less Legible than this Notice, it fs due to the quality of the M

document betng f1(med.
o OGN e
' Operatoris Signatire - " Date




. i
p ey

N,
LRSS N SO

The micrographic fmages on this film are accurate reproductions of records del{vered to Modern Information Systems f
were fiimed in the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the Ameriocan National Standards Institute
(ANSI) for archival mfcroffim. NOTICEr If the fiimed image above iu Less legible than this Notice, {t {8 due to the quality of the

Page 9

House Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2249
Hearing Date: March 13, 2003

(23.1) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: How do the proceedings start on getting a piece of
property to be listed on the Historical List?

23.4) ALAN WALTER: I'm not that familiar with it but, in this instance, because it was close
to the historical area, they had to do a historical survey on this house.
(24.4) REP. DALE SEVERSON: You had already started construction before the Historical

study was made?
(24.5) ALAN WALTER: No. It was done prior to construction, In this instance, the city was

responsible for the right away for the entire project.

(25.5) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: Ibelieve this committee needs some clarification on

the arbitration proceedings and whether they will still be in effect if this bill does pass?

{26,3) BONNIE JOHNSON: CASS COUNTY COQRDINATOR: (Testimony in support)
Cass County has been attempting to remove it's crumbling old jail and it's crumbling old Sheriff's
residence. Our board voted to remove the structures in May of 2001, Just last week we began
demolition at the jail and Tuesday of this week we had a hearing before the State Historic Board
with regards to the face of the house. That hearing has been continued until April 11, 2003. This
is the second time in ten years that Cass County Board of Commissioners appeared before the
State Historical Society. When we attempted to remodel the front entrance of our court house to
make it ADA assessable and incorporate full security, we were told that we could not, Our
County Coinmissioners at that time appealed the decision to the full board of the State Historical
Society and the county prevailed and ultimately the work was done. As a result of that work our
county received an award for the project with regards to the ADA compatibility. Without these

timely improvetnents, our buildings become obsolete, It can no longer serve the functions of
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modern society. We must be realistic about the ever changing needs. Even the National Registry
which our court house is on, does not restrict local governmeat from remodeling and removing
obsolete structures. This is not a Cass County issue as we've heard today. This is a state wide

issue. Can local governments be entrusted to make these kinds of decisions. We believe they can

and urge your support on this bill,

(28.9) REP. NANCY JOHNSON: You said that the National Registry allow the removal of
remodel of the structure, they don't have any oversight or any concerns?

(29.1) BONNIE JOHNSON: There is oversight if federal funds are used and in our projects no
federal funds were used. They have a recording preservation club that's known as the HABBS
process, It strictly requires us to measure and record and keep in some valuable place information
about how the property looks and how it was constructed. We go beyond that in Cass County.
We salvage and reuse this for new structures and have a long history for doing that, and we claim
to be doing that in our current project as well,

{29.9) REP. DALE SEVERSON: The arbitration of the hearing that you had on your court
house that you were trying to ADA certified. You met with the entire board of the Historical
Society, yet he says he prevailed. Was it a compromising issue where the Historical Society told
you what they expected and you concurred and then you said you need to do, make it current.
How did that hearing go?

{30.4) BONNIE JOHNSON: We've been there twice as I had mentioned. The first time that we
went there on the front door issue, Mr, Paaverud was not there and his predecessor
recommended against the county that we now perceive with the remodeling and proposed the

State Historical board staff made up of citizens and voted against the staff and allowed us to
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proceed. The hearing that we had on Tuesday, the 11th, 2003, Mr. Paaverud made a staff
recommendation that the county should be allowed to demolish both structures and the board
said they needed more time to evaluate the information given to them.
2.3) SCOT WAGNER; CHAIRMAN CASS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

(Testimony in support) The issue and concern I have is the fact that there's an issue of election,
We have two open seats on our County Commission. The two individuals who won elections
were endorsed by a local paper and publicly took the position of supporting the removal of our
two buildings because of the cost issues and the keeping of the court house, In our home rule
charter, we have a provision that states that if there is any issue that the citizens of our county do
not like or feel the board is wrong in it's decisions, through a proficient process, they can take it
directly to the fellow citizens. That was established in 1994 by a vote of the citizens. Our citizen's
determine what that structure would be and what that criteria would be. We have some
passionate people who want to preserve these two buildings, the Sheriff's residence and the jail.
What I've advocated for well over a year and a half, let's go through the local process get the
signatures, and as for the state, they have not done that. The issue that I'm concerned about is just
to work around the residence, we're looking at $500 to $750 thousand dollars that come from
county tax dollars to short that residence. That's what our professionals are telling us, that we
should work around it. Only those affected, the tax payors will take the burden of the cost of
what every decision that is made. It's important when citizens want to take issues for themselves
they make those determinations when they financially effect them, that they have the opportunity
to do that. I think the Historical Society has a very important role, going through the process of

suggesting and making recommendations is important.
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(37.0) LADD ERICKSON: STATES ATTORNEY FOR McLEAN COUNTY: (Testimony

in support) (See attachment #4) This is an attempt to correct the lack of proper Democratic
procedures in the current law. 40 of our 53 Court Houses in the State are considered nationally
historic. That doesn't bring the power of being regulatory scheme under the federal law, that just
puts them on a list and designates them at. But under the way that 55-02-07 is written now , you
can turn this honor, or prestige into a regulatory scheme that becomes unworkable for the
counties. The Historical Society can form an opinion that that building is historic and then all
changes to the building need to go through that person. In effect what this bill is about is tax
policy. In this legislature, if you're debating a number of different revenue provisions and in our

constitution is the Legislature that set's State tax policy, no other branch, In addition in the

N constitution, property taxes are reserved for the funding of local government,

S appe©

What happens here with the Historic Preservation Program is Executive Branch State agency
that's not accountable to elected official, forms an opinion that your structure's historical. Then
they can mandate what ever things that have to happen with us. So it becomes the use of local
property taxes without the voice of local commission being forced to be put into preservation,
perhaps against our will, to keep the other public functioning things in the building, The
McLEAN County Courthouse issue has been going on for 11 years, The chair lift will not comply
with ADA under our circumstances because we have a handicapped employee. We have to make
reasonable accommodations not only for the public but, for a particular employee. Checking with
other court houses that have put them in, they are very disgusted with them, They don't use them

because it humiliates people having to ride up and down like a spectacle through the Court
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House. It won't do the job, we have a Court room on the top floor, a jury room on the lower floor.
The Historical Society has demanded that the elevator be placed in the rear of the Court House so
it doesn't change the outside of the steps. The County wants to put it on the side because that's the
way the Court House was designed to leave the corridors open on each floor and you wouldn't
have to go through a bunch of interior renovation. This conflict has lead to huge division in the
County, it went to the public vote. The problem with their plan is it adds seven or eight hundred
thousand dollars to the product that we're supposed to absorb in our tax payor base. Arbitration is
available for twenty state historic sites, There's a new amendment to the Stark Preservation Laws.
It does not affect laws like National Historic Sites and 55-02-07. Here's an example of how broad

that is. In this building, the Capitol, it is not on the State or National Historic list, In fact I was

o informed by legislatures that it's been resisted to be put on a list. However, one of the Bills this

session was to do something with the stairs coming into the Capitol. You could vote to fund and
do some construction work, But, under the law as it is, 55-02-07, the Historical Society Director
could then write you a letter and say no, all changes to your building need to go through you.
Even though as elected officials took a vote, they can trump that. There's a tremendous problem
with the civics, so my first concern would be the arbitration process, is it a mandate over hete
and it doesn't straighten out the improper civics that are currently in the law. The second thing is
it takes a decision to get into arbitration. That can take a lot of money for the county to get into.
You can hire an Architect, set forth the engineering, lay it out and then you have to go to the
Historical Society now and they might say that's not good enough, go back. Well you might have
spent, like MCLEAN County, $240,000 on architecture fees to get to that point. So it's not a

proper solution to the problems. I believe the federal approach where the owners of the propetty
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don't lose control of it, with preservation is presumed but economics and technical feasibility s
taken into account, I don't know if it's important to put the City Auditot's in there for the public
vote, This is why: that provision is modeled after the home rule provision so there's going to be
parody throughout the states, Cass County for example requires 15 % signatures versus 10 % to
get an initiative on the ballet. |

45, P, W1 sCH ¢t The comment on the provision on page 2. In each

instance would the commission have to wait and see if the subdivisions are going to come in?
(46.5) LADD ERICKSON: The intention of that section is that Commissioner's cannot take
action until the people have had their chance to speak up. That language is similar to all home
rule language in the law, I think the County Commissioners want the people to be able to vote.
(47.3) REP. DALE SEVERSON: In some of the previous testimony that was provided in
asking the question of how many times this has happened. You indicate that no arbitration has
never been used because you don't feel it's an appropriate step. Before this bill was prepared do
you know of any opportunities or chances to visit with the leaders of the counties and come
together to find some terms to find a bill that's agreeable to both parties? Or is this just a bill that
was put in because you don't like the Historical Society to have the final say?

(48,00 LADD ERICKSON: What happened before the session started was the people
interested in this and people from Bismarck have worked on this issue a lot longer than I have in
trying to get a resolution. They have the arbitration proceeding available there, In the Senate
committee, when we got to the public hearing, concerns were brought in by the Historical Society
primarily that if they would get notice, they wouldn't have the problem of contlicts. So

amendments were made to accommodate their concerns in the city. Historical Society at cutrent
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is vested with absolute power. That's without the bait, The Attorney General says that they got all
the power they can and to just live with whatever they want. In their court, anything that changes
that, I don't see it as suppottive. No, there wasn't a pre-session meeting with the Historical
Sooclety and myself,

TAPE 3; SIDE A:
(0.,0) JOHN VON RUEDEN: VOLUNTEER SHS : (Testimony in opposition) We serve with

historical passion, We do the will of our great State's history, The second biggest money maker in

North Dakota will be Tourism. This is more than just an argument over a building, Proven
procedures in place that will address virtually any historical requirements however, they arrive a
lot of times on the ship that is sinking. We need time sometimes. Give us a chance to function
and we will take care of you, your municipalities and your projects. But it might not be right on
time, it takes time.

(4.9) REP, LONNIE WINRICH: (Testimony in opposition} From early in 1998, until about
the same time in 2000, I served as the coordinator for the Grand Forks Historical Preservation
Commission. [ was a staff person to that volunteer commission and kept the records, ran the
office, dealt with the issues that were before the commisgion at that time, The flood of 1997
damaged almost every building in Grand Forks including all of the historic ones. The fire that
occurred coincidentally with the flood took it's toll as well. There were a number of buildings
that were already on the Historic National Register of Historic places which were demolished.
There were others that were successfully restored. The City Council, the County Commission,
the Historic Preservation Commission and the State Historical Board had to work together and

cooperate. It can be done, it worked very well in Grand Forks. 1 believe the provisions of current
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law, under which we work at that period of time, are adequate to address the situation. Certainly
there has been rather sensational incidents across the state, I ask that you recognize that those are
relatively isolated incidents. The ongoing efforts toward historic preservation and the promotion
of heritage, tourism and so on are working in the state and under current law and working with
those organizations. In the forty years that that statute has been in effect, it has been invoked only
13 times. In eight of those cases, the proposed project by the local unit of government was
demolition of the historic structure. In four of those eight, demolition was approved by the State
Historical Board, This is not a common procedure, it is only used in very egregious cases and at
least half of the cases that have come before the Board, the Board has cooperated with the plans
of the local political subdivision. There were a couple of people who wanted to come and testify

but were unable to. I have their written testimony I will hand out. (See attachments #5 & #6)

(11.6) REP. DALE SEVERSON: Do you see this bill as taking the State Historical Society out
of the picture?
11, L w i Certainly if the provisions of section 2 are invoked by the

local governing unit. There's a specific exemption based on section 2 and section 3 of the Bill,
that take the State Historical Board out of the picture. What the Bill doesn't do is change federal
law and under federal law if a building is on the National Register of Historic places, the State
Histor!cal Board through the Historic preservation officer who's recognized by the National Park
Service, still has responsibility for some of the federal regulations and enforeing the Secretary of

Interior standards for historic buildings and so on. In some cases, there would still be

respongsibility there.
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(12.7) REP, MIKE GROSZ: Do you know any examples of those four requests that were

denied for demolition and the financial concerns that came along with them?

{13.1) REP, LONNIE WINRICH: I am not familiar with them.
(13.9) MERL PAAVERUD:; DIRECTOR OF STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF ND;

(See attachment #7)

(21.5) REP. ALON WIELAND: You just mentioned that there is some national or federal
funding available, Do you have a provision for and in fact have you ever received any private
donations that are specified for specific or not specified for specific projects and I'm not talking
about ten or twenty dollars, I'm talking substantial dollars from people who are willing to

contribute to a worth while program?

| TN (22.1) MERL PAAVERUD: We have received funds in the past, but not substantial funds,

We're looking at our State Historical Society ND Foundation, growing to the point where we can
get money together so we can have a resource fund to help out in those situations,

(22.6) REP, ALON WIELAND: Are you an organization that, someone can do that and have
a tax consequence or to them?

(23.0) MERL PAAVERUD: We aren't 501C3, but our foundation is.

(23.2) REP, CAROL NIEMEIR: [identify with the McLEAN County situation. We did the
same thing in our church. What kind of an appeal process do you have in place in our society?
(23.5) MERL PAAVERUD: What we look at there is we have one of our staff go up there,
provide information about a process that would provide that resource for the building and again
taking into account what the historical nature's structure of the building is. What we want to do,

' and we've done this numerous times throughout the State in court houses, is go back and forth
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and try to resolve that issue. If there were arbitration, then we could take a look at that part of it.
We take a look at the preservation, the front, the sides of the building and try to place elevators
in areas in back where it wouldn't be that closely seen.

(24.6) REP. CAROL NIEMEIR: Is there an option for a second opinion or reexamination of
the situation?

(24.6) MERL PAAVERUD: Wae do that as part of the process back and forth,

(25.0) REP. NANCY JOHNSON: You mentioned in your testimony about early opportunity

to talk about things and you shared your ND., list of the sites. How does the local political
subdivision know what sites are in it's domain that are on that list?

(25.4) MERL PAAVERUD: We talked about this with the Assoc. of Counties to have them

"™\ assist us, to be that inter media to let both sides know what's going on. If therc is a historic
((((((((( building, they would contact us through the association. Through the association we could
g, probably work that inforination back and forth.
(26.4) REP, NANCY JOHNSON: You talked about amendments and I don't have any here.
(26.6) MERL, PAAVERUD: There is an amendment that {s being worked through at this time,
(26,9) REP. DALE SEVERSON: What's the normal process for a community or county who
wants to remodel, revamp or demolish?

27.3) MERL P UD : Again early contact so we can provide technical assistance, if it's
not listed we provide technical assistance through the community, We come out and take a look

at it and identify it and figure out what it is used for, finding the history, what it's age is and then

put together some work, The critical part we would have to call in professionals to take a look at

' that,
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" (28.8) AMY GUTHERIE SAKARIASSEN; ARCHIOLOGIST: (Testimony in support) (See

attachment #8)
(34.8) BARBARA LANG; NATL. TRUST FOR HISTORICAL PRESERVATION;:
(Testimony in opposition) (Providing testimony for Rosemarie Myrdal) (See attachment #9)
9.2 T EFES: FORMER SEN, & HOUSE MEMBER: (Testimony in
opposition) The older I get, the more interested in history I get. Miss Johnson said the Sheriff's
home is crumbling, I've read several reports that says it's not in too bad of shape. This law has
been in the books for so many years. All of a sudden we have a couple of issues where there
hasn't been able to be an agreement. On line 21, page 2, it says " a petition for a public vote on

the governing body's action containing the names of at least ten percent", I think there should be

2N atime limit there. Has anybody ever worked on an initiated measure or referral? It takes lots and

lots of work. It takes time. I think we should amend it to at least 60 days.

(48.2) RICK SPRYNSANATYK;: LOCAL ARTIST: (Testimony in opposition) Last year I
was commissioned to draw some Court Houses in the State, Until I had done this, I hadn't had the
chance to see any of these buildings. I was in awe that many of these structures existed in many
of our rural communities, They're absolutely beautiful and I'd hope that they would be the pride
and joy of most of these small towns,

(52.2) GENE SHANNON; CITIZEN OF CASS CO.: (Testimony in opposition) In 1989 to
1991, I had the pleasure of serving with then, Commissioner Alon Wieland on the Cass County
Board. One of the principals that drove my time there was to bring a home rule charter to Cass
County. One of the main issues that we are talking about today is local control, Local control in

V' context with the Bill seems to be the Political Subdivision versus the State Historical Society of
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North Dakota. One of the reasons I was a supporter of the home rule charter was the other
component of local control, initiative and referendum aspect of it. I submit to you that the
suggestion of 60 days here has some sort of an adequate measure for the local citizens to try and

have their perspective weighed back against the Political Subdivision's. This is a bad Bill

! TAPE 3; SIDE A:
(4.0) GENE SHANNON: (Testimony in opposition) The question was asked of the prime
sponsor of this Bill, the Senate, will this Bill alter the authority of the State Historical Society of

Notth Dakota? And the prime sponsor said " I do not know". That's reason enough for me, Do

Not Pass.

(4.2) JOHN STRAND: EDITOR & PUBLISHER OF THE FARGO GREETER;

? | ™™ (Testimony in opposition) [ wrote an article about four buildings on the Grafton State School that

| " was going to be demolished. That led to an interesting process, everyone got together and took

some time and turned that into an opportunity that created transit for Grafton, Walsh County for

may years. Back in Cass County where my new residence is, the news this week is they want you

to reinvent the street car and run it down a historic neighborhood. The street car used to go down

Ninth Street South in Fargo where my house was. It will go down by the Cass County Jail and
the Cass County Sheriff's residence and the Court House, We'll reinvent the street car to tell
people there used to be some history there. But meanwhile today while you're debating the issue
of SB 2249, what you're really hearing today is this came about mostly because of Cass County
and McLEAN County and a couple other instances. We need to look at some issues. People say
you can refer and the people can speak. On February 18, 2003, our Cass County Commission

v voted to demolish two landmarks, they're demolishing them now. So when can the people come
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forward and come up with 9,000 signatures in a matter of days. If you pass this bill, with the
emergency clause, you have authorized the demolition of the residence that's in question, The
next of the State Board is April 11th, 2003, for further conversation. If you pass this, you need to

know the consequences. You've stripped us of our ability to participate in the process.

i JP CHITECTS: (Testimony in opposition) (See attachment

#10)
(11,1) REP, STEVE ZAISER: (Testimony in opposition) Thete was a comment about

Tourism in the state and Cultural Tourism, Approving this legislation would prevent much of

that and is significant to our state. There was talk about this legislation would allow for a window

of opening for opportunities to protest and get referable, That window opening was just a sliver,
™\  avery small opening, In the Fargo Forum a couple of days ago, where the Cass County Historical
""""" Society Director was basically told because of your support for the preservation of this historic
building, you're funding probably will be withdrawn. Now is this a balanced program? Perhaps
you should consider this a study resolution.

(13.1) DALE BENTLEY: DIRECTOR OF PRESERVATION IN ND: (Testimony in

opposition) (See attachment #11)

(15.1) DICK GROSZ; CITIZEN: (Testimony in opposition) My wife and I live in the

Cathedral National State Historlc District, We live in a praitie school home, It was designed in

1912 by a firm out of Minneapolis. The prairie school architecture flourished in the US between
1905 and 1915, There were six buildings designed in Bismarck, three were businesses and three

were homes. Ours is the only one left in text, I think that says a great deal. I want to thank the
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Historical Society for the volunteer work that they do and encourage you to allow them to be able
to do that work.

16.4) C : COMMIT SA TY
COURTHOUSE; (Testimony in opposition) (See attachment #12)
(18,4) TRACY POTTER; FORT ABRAHAM LINCOLN FOUNDATION: Preservation is
economic development, The great thing about Heritage Tourism is that it gives us the economic
justification to do the kinds of things we want to do. Heritage Tourism is the number one, or
soon will be the economic engine in the world, At Fort Lincoln we can't turn a shovel without
resorting to the State Historical Society of ND. The fact is, the results atre good. We either
confirm the things that we thought we knew about the Park, or we learn things that we didn't

'r‘”\ know about the Park and the history, They help us restore and reserve history.

bl (20.2) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: Any more testimony? Seeing none, I will close the
heating on SB 2249, The committee will have to sort through this and decide what they feel is
right. 1 will appoint Rep. Nancy Johnson, Rep. Herbel and Rep. Bkstrom to a sub committee.
(21.6)
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NQ. SB 2249 4
House Political Subdivisions Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date: March 20, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
2 x 000"502

- Tew T T Ty

Committee Clerk Signature %/W &Lhnw(f '</“$’ 0%

Minutes:

™  TAPE 2; SIDE A;
(0.0) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: Let's take a look at SB 2249 again. I will let Rep.

Johnson explain to you about the committee work on this Bill.

(0.1) REP. NANCY JOHNSON;: Rep. Ekstrom and Rep. Herbel were also on the sub
committee, What we're doing with the Bill, and this kind of has changing who has the authority
to determine whether a building can be demolished, whether it's a Political Subdivision or the
Historical Society. We will bring forward two amendments for this group to consider, One of
them would be the study resolution, The other amendment would be using the Bill that we have
that was presented to us. In that Bill, we're going to bring an amendment that would allow for a
mediation process, not a binding arbitration process. Now we ate trying to determine who would
pick the mediator. I have some requests in at the Governor's office to see if it is through the

Governor or through the Division of Community Services or whomevet, we don't know yet. We
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would amend in here a little bit more restriction on how to go about going to the vote, What
would happen first, they need to have an early offset notification with the Historical Society if the
governing body wants to make a change, and trying to work with them giving them notification,
let the Historical Society have the opportunity to be involved in that notification. If they choose
not to be, they can bow out and then the govenoring body doesn't have to keep them up with fees.
But if they do request , then the Governing body needs to keep the Historical Society informed,
invited to the meetings, and talking through the whole thing, If aftcr talking, there still seems to
be no way to resolve it, then either group could ask to have a mediator. Then it would be within
the 30 days, they would have to go through a mediation process with an individual who would

work with the two groups and try to find middle ground, If that doesn't happen within 30 days,

= then the Governing Board would make their decision, and if the decision is to dispose, demolish,

removal or at this point an intensive substantial alteration of $50,000 ot more. Then that
Governing body would have to vote at each meeting to do one of those things. Then they would
be required to publish a notice in the official newspaper. Once that notice is published, that starts
the process and any individual in that subdivision can apply this in a letter of intent to a do a
petition, If that letter's intent is solved within that 14 day time period, then the Governing Board
cannot do anything, That's an essence of stay «f any activity. And the individual who filed the
final intents of the petition, then there's a 120 days to get the petition going, Within that 120 days
and they don't get the 10% signatures, the Governing Board takes whatever estimate they haven
chosen to take. If within that 120 days and they get the 10 % of signatures needed, then it will go

to a vote the next election. The jurisdiction covered by that Governing body would determine
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that. We're also in that amendment are going to ask to put the study resolution on, That's where
we're sitting now.

(2,5) REP, MARY EKSTROM: Just to clarify one issue. One of the concerns within the
Historical Society would be if they are planning alterations and we put a floor under that, because
if it costs more than $50,000, then it goes to this process. So it's not just demolition, it's also
includes substantial alteration. When I discussed this with Dick Broze, they were not wild about
the idea of a vote, but I told him that I felt the feelings of the committee was that the vote was an
important thing, and that we really wanted to see that voting process.

(3.3) REP, RON IVERSON: I like what the committee has done although I don't think that the

study resolution will really solve anything, We need to resolve this, and have something else to

resolve this.

(3.6) REP, GIL HERBEL: The only thing is with that study resolution, they could come up

with something the might be significant to help us decide. I have asked Terry Traynor to get
information from some other states in terms of what they're doing,

{4.1) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: I wantto commend the committee, you've done a lot
of work on this. This is very contentious work, we're changing state policy that's been in effect
since the 1960's with this Bill, There are pretty high emotions on both sides of the issue. I don't

think we'll be able to get the amendments today. We'll meet at 10:00 am tomorrow morning to do

committee work to get this out of committee, (5.2)
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Minutes:

~~  TAPE 1; SIDE A:

(0.0) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: I'l cail the committee together and have the clerk take
the roll; Rep. Wieland was absent. Let's take a look at SB 2249 again. Can you give us an update
Rep. Johnson?

(2,0) REP. NANCY JOHNSON: 1 did meet with the sub committee and L.C. yesterday
morning, and when we got to the part about the mediation that I shared with you yesterday in
trying to find out who would appoint the mediator, so I went to the Governor's office to see if the
Governor's office would be willing to do that and I heard back this A.M. that they did agree that
they would be willing to pick the mediator. And then it would be a matter of both sides being
able to talk with the mediator and try and resolve it, and if not, then the Bill would go to the

governing body to make the decision and then start the clock when the citizen's decide to petition
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| togot  ublic vote, L.C. thought the amendments would be done later today or possibly
Monday.
(3.0) REP. GIL HERBEL: There is a stop clause in there isn't there? With this petition being
brought up the percentage of the signatures that they need will be based on what? Will it be
based on the last election?
(3.3) REP. NANCY JOHNSON: [believe it is the last election of that jurisdiction or if it's
the school district doesn't want to demolish the school building, it would be the number of people
that voted in the last school election, If it's a City facility it would be a City election. On line 25
and 26 on page 2, it says this,
3. RY EKSTROM: Sometimes they base the percentage on the last written
N referral election. I don't think it's fixed at all.
(4.1) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: On line 23, page 2, it says the last preceding general
election.
(4.4) REP, SALLY SANDVIG: We are concerned about the emergency clause that's on there
and if it passes, then Cass County will be able to go ahead with the demolition.
(4.9) REP. NANCY JOHNSON: My thought is if it doesn't become law, they would have to
g0 back and go through the mediation process again,
(5.0) REP, MARY EKSTROM: Maybe we shouldn't say that it's from this point forward, We
should ask L.C. | |
(5.2) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: So in that light it might be good that the emergency
clause did pass?
v (5.3)REP, MARY EKSTROM: Yes.
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(5.6) REP, GIL HERBEL: We had talked about including a study in this amendment as well.

Is that still an option?

(5.6) REP. NANCY JOHNSON: That's what the amendments would do, and also I think Rep.

Ekstrom has a separate amendment,

(6.8) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: Any more discussion? We will try to get everything

ready for next Thursday and take action on this Bill. Terry Traynor has some information on

other states and regulations.

(1.7 TERRY TRAYNOR: (See attachment #1) Rep. Herbel had asked me what other states

do in this area and what I did was sent a request to a list service of all the State Associations and

Counties, and so far I've gotten nine responses back. And it is a real mixed bag. West Virginia

»== and Texas have a similar current situation where the State Board has absolute authority over all

government buildings. Nebraska, South Carolina, Georgia, Alaska and Utah, their power is

limited to only state buildings. There's a lot of different things, Virginia and Pennsylvania have

absolute power invested with the local Historic District Board. So it's more of a local government

board, but it's a Historic Board at the local level that has absolute power over government

buildings. There's some in the middle where the State can dictate on listed projects only but they

have no historical significance.

(8.9) REP, NANCY JOHNSON: Someone asked if how does a governing body know if the

site or building is considered historic? I did get a hold of Mr, Paaverud and he said that right now

they're talking with the Association of Counties about doing this and getting a list put together,

There's nothing that I know of in law that says these are the buildings or the things you have to

consider. The rule of thumb of buildings over 50 years old would be eligible to be on the
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National Registry. At this point there isn't a list somewhere that says this one we have to check
on and this one we don't,

9.6) REP, BRU KRE: It seems to me that a lot of that comes from the local level and
lawfully requested some buildings to get on there and they didn't get on there. It didn't come from
the State, we went together as a town, one was at the College and one was a county building that

we requested that did get on the Historical site, so it wasn't the State that initiated it, it was us »
local's who initiated it. ;
!

{9.8) REP. MARY EKSTROM: In terms of the federal government when federal funds are

used for anything, there are two findings that have to be found and they're called Fonsie Finding,
The two are historic properties and under the federal definition it's 50 years or older and
environmental regulations. So for instance on an Indian burial grounds and things like that, they

have to find that there's been no significant impact to the historic fonsie or the environmental

fongie.

(10.5) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: Any further comments or questions by the

committee? Seeing none, we wiil adjourn for today. (10.7)
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Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0.0-53.3

1 x 0.0“6:0

Committee Clerk Signature ﬁ/M\ ,(M ,u, S@hnu_ét’ Y~ 7-4 3

Minutes:

~  TAPE 1; SIDE B:

0) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: I'll call the committee to order. I'll have the clerk call

the roll: we have a quorum, Let's take a look at SB 2249 again, The sub committee has been
working hard on this Bill, Rep. Johnson has an amendment, 0205 and 1 will have her explain it.
(1.8) REP. NANCY JOHNSON: (See attachment #1-pink copy of Bill, & # 2- proposed
amendment) The amendment # 0205 is the one that has been put into the pink copy that you
have, The title was changed slightly to add the study to it. There are no other changes in essence
on the top page from what the original Bill was. The changes start on line 19, page 2 on the pink
copy which is line 17 on the original Bill. (read from line 19 on pink copy) So what it does is the
governing body has to include the Historical Society early on and to be invited to the meetings. If
the Historical Society says we're not concerned, you can do what you want with that building,

' that you don't need to notify us anymore, then they're out of it and the governing body goes
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forward. It still would allow the public, once the board has decided to do a certain action, to be
notified, If the Historical Society wants to be involved, then they need to informed all of the way
through and have the opportunity to share their concerns after we bring forward money if they
have it with that governing body. If those two can't seem to find a resolution then it would go to
mediation. We went with mediation rather than binding arbitration because binding arbitration is
final and there would be no need for a vote, because binding arbitration would be final.
Mediation brings both groups to the table to talk to the third party to see if there isn't some way
that they can resolve this. The mediator will issue their decision or report and then that would be
published. That would then be notice to the community about what happened.

(5.5) REP. DALE SEVERSON: It says the mediator shall give the decision within thirty
days, is this the mediator's decision or a consensus of the two groups that got together and the

mediator say's here's what we agreed to do?

(5.7) REP. NANCY JOHNSON: It would be the latter, it would be the information and if they

can reach a decision, then this is what the mediator says. The mediator might say we could not

reach a conclusion and that could possibly happen.

(6.3) REP, MARY EKSTROM: It furthers it. The public then has the right to petition and ask

for a public vote, so that if mediation fails, there still has to be an action by sub powets by voters
saying 1 want a petition. [ want to put it on the ballot and put it to the full public to decide on the
out come. The fact that the petition has to kick in, othet .+, "+ .+ liug of the governing body, the

political subdivision takes effect.
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(6.9) REP. BRUCE ECKRE;: On the pink copy on line 22, page 1 it says published once in the
official newspaper of the State or political subdivision, What is the official newspaper in the
State? I didn't know we had one. Is that someplace in statute?

(7.5) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: ! know the final abstract of votes from general
elections are published in the official State newspaper and that's the Bismarck Tribune,

(8,1) REP. GIL HERBEL: Is there any place in statute that defines the mediator, who absorbs
the cost of the mediator? Shouldn't the cost be shared equally?

(8.6) REP, ANDREW MARAGOS: So am I to understand that if, say Walsh County has a
disagreement with the Historical Society or the State Historical Society, it can be published once
in the Bismarck Tribune and satisfied with the requirements of the legislation?

(9.0) REP, ALON WIELAND: It says "or" political subdivision and so it would have to be in
the local newspaper of the particular county. It should say "and" instead of or.

(9.5) REP, NANCY JOHNSON: So it needs to be published in both?

(9.6) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: It probably should. It would be a good safeguard. Does
it say that anywhere else?

{10.0) REP, NANCY JOHNSON: Yes, on line 26, it's also thets. It should say "and the"

instead of or,

(10.4) DICK GROSZ; MEDIATOR: I just have some comments: I just wanted to address

Rep. Severson's question, There is a type of mediator known as an "evaluative" mediator who is
empowered with many decisions. This language would suggest that if the parties themselves do
not come to an agreement, the mediator would give his or her decision and that might be

different from either side or both sides. This does not imply that that decision has to be resolved
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by both parties. If you want that language, you'll have to add it, otherwise, this says that the
mediator gives his decision, not the decision of the group.

(11.5) REP. DALE SEVERSON: What type of mediator did you refer to?
(11.5) DICK GROSZ: There are many different kinds, this ones called evaluative mediation.

This says the mediatum is his decision, it doesn't say that is the consensus of the group.

(12.0) REP, DALE SEVERSON: Is there a name for the type of mediator where there is a

consensus? Or is there another word we can put in here to say that we want a consensus?

(12.2) DICK GROSZ: There are different terms used, but I don't think you want to get into that,

because there are various descriptions of various kinds of mediation and the whole field
continues to evolve., The work I do is called facilitation. It's not facilitated mediation, it's
facilitation and that is we get together to form a consensus. If you want talk about a consensus as
a group, then that kind of language ought to be added.

(13.2) REP. MARY EKSTROM: What we were trying to get at was the idea that mediation

comes before trying to get at a consensus, If a consensus cannot be found, something needs to be

done.

(13.4) REP. DALE SEVERSON: If we were to add language in there where the Governor

shall appoint a mediator to facilitate. I think we need that in the language that we want the
mediator to facilitate, We want both sides to make that decision and if they can't, then the

mediator will say, sorty, couldn't do it and then as long as it's published, then I would leave the

local people the opportunity to vote,

(14.0) REP. MARY EKSTROM: But what happens is if a consensus cannot be found, if the

two do not agree, and know one petitions, the governing body has the authority to go ahead. |
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think we need to state that, that here is what will happen unless you petition, he needs to make
that statement in whatever publication. They have to know what's going to happen.

(14.6) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: On line 21 on the pink copy on page 2, it says
"decision", we sh.yuld make it "a decision based on the consensus of both sides,

(149) REP. DALE SEVERSON: On line 20 also, we need to change it.

1) CH N OSETH: We will recess on this for now.
(16.2) REP. BRUCE ECKRE: Miss Brown did check on the official newspaper and it is the
Bismarck Tribune. The problem is 2/3 of the people live 100 miles north of the valley and trying

to find a Bismarck Tribune is almost impossible. We need to change that too.

(17.1) REP. ALON WIELAND: "To facilitate a consensus between the two parties, and if

T none is reached must so state in his report." I am working off of the white copy. Committee

discussed the verbiag:..

(18.4) REP. DALE SEVERSON: On the pink copy on line 20 after the word Governor, "to
facilitate a consensus,” I'd like to stop it there and on the next line," the mediator shall issue a
report within thirty days."

(19.0) REP, ALON WIELAND: To state that there was a consensus reached for none, It
should be put in there that if none is reached, that should be stated in the report.

(19.3) REF,. DALE SEVERSON: The problem I have is if we leave that language in that says,
"and if you can't find," that just opens the doors and we don't have to agree on anything,
{20,9) TOM MAYER; COUNSELOR FOR ND STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY: [ have
concern about revisions on lines 26 and 28 on page 2 of pink copy, where it indicates "after

mediation, if any, if the governing body of a political subdivision determine that its actions will
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N

result in completely demolishing, removing, or significantly degrading". I'm concerned that if a
political subdivision could determine that its actions will not significantly degrading historical
characteristics of a building or real property. It seems like they should not have both. I think it
should be changed to say for instance, "if the governing body or political subdivision determines
to proceed with actions that will result, that way they don't determine whether or not something is
degrading,

(22,7 REP. NANCY JOHNSON: So you want it to say on line 27, page 2; "if the governing
body of a political subdivision determines to proceed with actions that will result." Is that what

you said?
(23.0) TOM MAYER: Yes. And just one other point, the first sentence of section 2, says what

the governing body may do. If they decide that they are going to go ahead, it might be argued that

B e

if they make that decision per sentence that the rest of the section is inapplicable. So I'd suggest
also in line 9, after the word "may", insert "subjects tc be following provisions", this will tie them
in. If they can make the decision under the first sentence, why would we need mediation,

(24.3) REP, MARY FKSTROM: One more thing, on page 4, line 3, we're leaving in the

emergency clause, What that means is, anything that is signed, it beconies law and has authority

ovet current projects, Anything that is presently being considered will be included. In the original
Bill, they wanted to right ahead. This will affect anything currently going on. Rep. Johnson

pointed out that if the Historical Society makes this decision and we'ro not going to persue, the

final decision building will go to the political subdivision. It does give them the opportunity to

start over again,
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27.1) REP, DALE SEVERSON: By putting in the emergency clause, it will just allow

everyone to start the process sooner is my understanding,

(28,3) REP. NANCY JOHNSON: The changes I think that we'te looking at, going back to L.C
is on line 9, page 2, adding the provision after "may" add "subject to the following provisions".
And then changing the "decision of mediator" to the "report of the mediator" on lines 21. On
lines 20; "differences must be submitted to mediator selected by the Governor to facilitate a
consensus between the parties", We want to include "State and the political subdivision".

Rep. Johnson goes on to explain the amendments. (30.3) Also, a political subdivision might be a
city that has their official newspaper, but that might not be used as the county newspaper.

P, WIL S R: Don't they publish it in the county newspaper in
N the location where the property is located?

30.9) REP, NANCY JOHNSON:; I'll check on this.
(32.4) TOM MAYER: [I've heard discussion about the State being involved in the mediation

process. I wasn't sure if that's what you intended, This language doesn't include the State in the
mediation process. Unless in line 19, add the word " if the State or",

9) CHAI EN FROSETH; But the Director indicates that that's the State.
(33.1) TOM MAYER: Yes, the State Historical Society, but what I'm getting at is if there was

property owned by the State.
(33.8) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: This legislation pertains basically to municipality

;
i
7
i
¢
I
!

propetty?
(33.8) TOM MAYER: Except for the first sentence. It says " Notwithstanding any othet

provision of law, if the state or a political subdivision has a property.
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(36.8YCOMMITTEE DISCUSSION on the time, 30 or 60 days.
{40.7) REP. NANCY JOHNSON: On page 3 of the pink sheet, it says on line 6, "all actions to

remove or demolish a building are stayed", we need to change this to, "all actions to remove,
demolish or significantly degrade the historical characteristics of a building," We did change
one other thing; in section 4, page 3, line 27; we had used the Directors and put it back to the
director of the State Historical Society. That I think is all.

(42.1) REP. RON SEVERSON: [ agree with everything the committee's doing, but do have
some concerns about political subdivisions on line 27 on page 2; "if the governing body of a
political subdivision determines that its actions will result in completely demolishing, removing,
or significantly degrading. And Mr. Mayer had brought up that he doesn't want the political sub's
to determine that. You have to have someone determine that. It can't left stayed and obviously the
political subdivisions are here because of the determinations of the Historical Society on what's
significant. That I would ask be reviewed.

(43,.0) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: The language I have is "if the governing body of the

political subdivision determines to proceed with actions that will result in completely

demolishing,

(43.2) REP, ANDREW MARAGOS: Are you looking at the amendment version?

(43.4) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: Yes.

(43.5) REP, RON SEVERSON; I'm asking that they leave the original language in, There's a

number of reasons for it. 1. There has to be somebody to decide what is significant, 2, The

political subdivisions are the onies who are going to have to pay for the votes; to have the public
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election, put it on, and have this project going, The political subdivisions have to be able to

determine that issue.

44 HAI GLEN TH: Any discussion? I think we understand the

amendments, I think what we can do with this is approve the amendments and take action on the
Bill and we'll hold it and make sure we have the sub committee go through the amendments and
make sure they're all correct. If there's any questions, we'll call the committee back.

(45.6) REP, ALON WIELAND: [ would like to go back to the emergency clause. There are
some things going on now that I'm not sure that this emergency clause might have some effect
on, for example the issue of the Historical Society has said they will make a decision on April 11,
2003. I don't care about the emergency clause, except in issues where they are already doing
something within that, Either we can make an acception or remove it. I don't see why we have to

have the emergency clause on there.

{46.7) REP. MARY EKSTROM: We discussed this at length with Mr, Paaverud yesterday.

They are going to come together on April 11, 2003. They still have the ability right now with or

without the 7??, saying, fine you won't do what you're going to do.

REP, ALON WI D: 1agree. My concern is though that if they decided that's what
they're going to allow, that then this group could still petition and have a vote. My concern is the
delays the action, Because then we're talking about 60 days plus 120 days for them to have a

petition,

{48,5) REP, MARY EKSTROM: That only happens if they don't agree on what should

happen. That would be the only mom.ent that that would happen.
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(51.4) REP. ALON WIELAND: Actually they didn't petition to put it on the ballot, they just

put a petition and just disagreed. So they did make an assertive effort to put it on the ballot and
yes, they only got 284 signatures, but that was in a 4 or 5 week time frame, (53.3)

TAPE 2; SIDE B:

(0.0) REP, NANCY JOHNSON: Explains the amendments.

(0.3) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: What are the committees wishes on the emergency
clause.

{0.5) REP, GIL, HERBEL: I think just ieave it in,

{0.6) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: One other thing, let's go back to page 2, line 27. The

new language that was suggested; "if the governing body of a political subdivision determines "to

,””"\ proceed with actions that will", That was the new language that was proposed. Any other
committee discussion? Does anyone disagree with making that change?

(2.9) REP, RON SEVERSON: I WOULD MOVE THE AMENDMENT. ‘
(3.0) REP, MIKE GROSZ: 1SECOND IT. | A{
(3.1) CHAIRMAN GLEN FROSETH: We have a motion by Rep. Severson, seconded by

Rep. Grosz to move the amendment which is amendment #0205 covered in #0206. I'll ask the

clerk to call the roll on the amendments; 14-y; 0-n; 0-absent. Amendments have been

adopted,

(4.1) REP, RON IVERSON: I WOULD MOVE A DO PASS AS AMENDED.
4.2 E OM: ISECONDIT.
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Page 11
House Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2249

#~=\  Hearing Date: March 27, 2003

MQQAMQMMEIH.{ Any further discussion? I'll have the olerk take the

Roll Call Vote for a Do Pass As Amended: 13-y; 1-n; 0-absent; Carrier; Rep. Johnson,

(6.0)

l forofiiming and

oductions of records dalivered to Nodern Information Systems for m _

e nierognphfchimum tc%'r:o{ lomf '&fafﬁfff.mnf:" p:hotosrnphio process meets standards of the Amertc'an 7“&0‘:.:08::2&4&'{39:?%:
?:ﬂr;l;':'mdairghtfv:lrmroﬁlm. NOTICEt [If the filmed image above is less legible than this Notice, it {s

e D N g3
* Bperator’s Slgnature o - "

e it Lt s M i M i ot < oo




«)@F Z 30583.0205 Prepared by the Leglslative Council staff for
Title. 0%y Representatives N. Johnson and Ekstrom
a March 27, 2003
/‘ /‘0 )
e

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO, 2249

Page 1, line 4, after the semicolon Insert "to provide for a legislative council study of the
protection of histcrical or archaeological artifacts or sites; to provide for application;"

Page 2, line 17, after the underscored period insert "if the governing body and the director do
not agrae on the action to be taken, the differences must be submitted to a mediator
selected by the governor

T he mediator shall igsue a decision within thirty d
appoin overnor, The decision of the mediator must be published once In
officlal newspaper uf the state or political subdivision,"

Page 2, line 19, replace "If the" with "The decislon of the governin must be published
once In the official newspaper of the state or political subdivision, After mediation, If
ny. if the ggy_e_mmﬁ body of a political subdivision determines that its actions will result
n completely demolishing, r i t slgnificantly degrading the historlcal
characteristics of a bullding or rea_lp_r_qp_eﬁm_qﬁﬁe_ﬁt of the political subdivision where
ihe build nq_QLr_e_ej_p_(%;@rtv Is located may submit a written notice to the county auditor
of Intention to petition for a publlc vote. The notice must be filed with the county auditor
within fourteen days of the publication of the decision of the governing body. A petition
for a public vote must contain the names of at least ten percent of the qualiiled electors
rom that governing body's jurisdiction who voted in the last general election and must
be flled with the county auditor within one hundred twenty days of the governing body's
\ ublication of notice ot its final action. If a petition is filec, the matter must be submitted
or a vote of the qualified electors at the next special, primary, ot general election held
n that jurisdiotion. All actions to remove or demolish a buildirig are stayed for fourteen
days after the ggyg_mln? body's public ice of its final action, and if notice of
]t%tgnt 011‘ to seek a DILLbl ¢ vote !5 filed, actions are stayed until either the petition falls or

Page 2, remove lines 20 through 26
Page 2, line 26, remove "jurisdiction”

| iy,

Page 3, after line 8, insert:

"SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY OF THE PROTECTION OF
HISTORICAL OR ARCHAEOLOGICAL ARTIFACTS OR SITES. The legislative
council shall consider studying, during the 2003-04 Interim, issues relating to the
Frotectlon of historical or archaeological artifacts or sites that are found or located upon
and owned by the state or Its politica! subdivisions or otherwise comes Into the custody
or possession of the state or Its political subdivisions and the roie of the director of the
state historical soclety of North Dakota in the protection of historical or archaeologlcal
artifacts or sites. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to Implement the recommendations, to the
fifty-ninth legislative assembly.

SECTION 5. APPLICATION OF ACT. This Act applies to any proceeding or
determination not finalized before the effective date of this Act."

gt

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 30583.0208
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2249

House "POLITICAL SUBDIVISION" Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken n’ ot /m/ 4’9 MW@ MVM
Motion Made By e(/TQ CS?/‘/@VSW/ Seconded By Q@p QKOSZ.,

Representatives Yes { No Representatives Yes | No
Chairmsan Glen Froseth e
Vice-Chairman Nancy Johnson | //
\ Mike Grosz v/
Gil Herbel / /
i ' f) Ron Iverson v/
- William E. Kretschmar //
; Andrew Maragos V/
i Dale Severson W/
Alon Wieland v/
; Bruce Eckre v/
| Mary Ekstrom v/
! Carol A, Niemeier v/
2 Sally M, Sandvig v/
Vonnie Pietsch
Total (Yes) !L‘ No O
Absent O
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Roll Call Vote #; 2~

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2249

House "POLITICAL SUBDIVISICN" Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 305§ 3, OJQ& e, , 0 200

Action Taken Dé 0055 AS WW :
Motion Made By ﬁ'p ﬂ@" in Seconded By @0 Ek&ﬁ'iﬂﬂ/

Represeniatives Representatives
Chairman Glen Froseth Vv /
Vice-Chairman Nancy Johnson | /,

| Mike Grosz VA
Gil Herbel / /
Ron Iverson v/
William E. Kretschmar v
Andrew Maragos . A
Dale Severson < /
| Alon Wieland v
Bruce Eckre v A
Mary Ekstrom A/
Carol A, Niemeier
g Sally M. Sandvig
Vonnie Pletsch
Total  (Yes) ’ 5 No l
Absent )

Floor Assignment &0 ' JW s

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-58-6292

April 1,2003 9:27 a.m. Carrier: N. Johnson
insert L.C: 30583.0206 Title: .0300

N REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2249, ay engrossed: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Froseth, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (13 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2249
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 4, after the semicolon insert "to provide for a legislative council study of the
protection of historical or archagological artifacts or sites; to provide for application;"

Page 2, line 7, after "may" insert , subject to the following provisions,"

Page 2, line 17, after the underscored period Insert “If the agency or governing body and the
director do not agree on the action to be taken, the differences must be submitted to a
mediator selected by the governor to facilitate a consensus between the parties. The
cost of the mediator must be shared equally by the parties. The mediator shall issue a
report within sixty days of appointment by the governor. The report of the mediator
‘must be published once In the official newspaper of the state and political subdivision."

Page 2, line 19, replace "If the" with "The decislon of the agency or governing body must be
published once In the officlal newspaper of the state and political subdivision. After
mediation, if any, if the governing body of a political subdivision determines to proceed
with_actions that will resuit ompletely demolishing, removing, or significantl
degrading the historical characteristics of a building or real property, a resident of the
political subdlvision where the hullding or real property Is located may submit a written

notlce to the county auditor of Intentlon to petition for a public vote. The notice must be

filed with the county auditor withiri fourteen days of the publication of the decision of the
governing body. A petition for a public vote must contain the names of at least ten
percent of the qualified electors from that governing body's jurisdiction who voted in the
ast general election and must be filed with the county auditor within one hundred
twenty davs of the governing body's publication of notice of lts final action. If a petition

s flled, the matter must be submitted for a vote of the qualifled electors at the next

special, primary, or qeneral election held in that jurisdiction. All actions to remove,

demolish, or slanificantly degrade the historical characteristics of a_bullding or real
property are stayed tor fourteen days after the governing body's publication of notice of
ts final action, and If notice of intention to seek a public vote is filed, actions are staysd

until either the petition falls or the public vote is held"

Page 2, remove lines 20 through 26
Page 2, line 28, remove "jurisdiction”

Page 3, after line 8, Insert:

"SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY OF THE PROTECTION OF
HISTORICAL OR ARCHAEOLOGICAL ARTIFACTS OR SITES. The legislative
councll shall consider studying, during the 2003-04 Interim, Issues relating to the
protection of historical or archaeoclogical artifacts or sites that are found or located upon
land owned by the state or its political subdivisions or otherwise comas Into the custody
or possession of the state or Its political subdivisions and the role of the ditector of the
state historical soclety of North Dakota in the protection of historical or archagological
artifacts or sites. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the

fifty-ninth legislative assembly.

! SECTION 5. APPLICATION OF ACT. This Act applies to any proceeding ot
determination not finallzed before the effective date of this Act."
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N 2003 SENATE GOVERNMENT AND VETERANS AFFAIRS

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

SB 2249

The micrographic images on this film are acturate reproductions of records delivared to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and
were filmed {n the regular courae of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2249

jcn/at Government and Veterans Affairs Committee

Conference Committee
I Hearing Date 04/10/03
f
! Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
| Tape 1 X 1790-4404

P
Committee Clerk Signature %f o MAC S~
v d , ¥ A\ “\

Minutes:

oV i ek e

‘,—) SENATOR WARDNER begins the conference committee on SB 2249, Senators Wardner,
e Krebsbach, and Nelson are present. Representatives N. Johnson, Herbel, and Niemeier are :
present.
SENATOR WARDNER goes over amendment that was handed out,
SENATOR NELSON asks what the official newspaper is in North Dakota, it was answered The [
¢ Bismarck Tribune, The committee discusses the words “significantly degrading” that is in the |
amendments. What it means and who determines it, They ask Ladd Erickson, State’s Attorney

for McLean County. He also could not come up with a specific definition. He states he feels it

either needs to be defined or the political subdivision should have to define that at the time of

concern. He feels the political subs are the ones who put on the elections and that they should

have the right.

the micrographic images on this f{lm are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systims for microfiiming and
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Page 2
Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee

Bill/Resolution Number SB 2249 ; A

Hearing Date 04/10/03 |
The committee continues throwing out questions trying to determine this. REPRESENTATIVE |

TN

HERBEL thinks that both sides have tried to do the best for both sides on this bill and feels the
way it is the best they can do at this time. SENATOR WARDNER states they need some time to

think it over and calls the committee in recess until further notice.
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2249

Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee

{Conference Committee
Hearing Date 04/11/03
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
Tape 1 X 0-370
Committee Clerk Signature %@QMP’/
Minutes:

‘,./D SENATOR WARDNER calls SB 2249 to order. Senators Wardner, Krebsbach, and Nelson, ]
h Representatives N. Johnson, Niemeier, and Hetbel are all present .

Senator Wardner asks Senator Krebsbach on her motion she would like to make, Senator
Krebsbach makes the motion that the Senate accede with the houses amendments on SB 2249,
She states the reasoning behind that is she recognizes the fine job that house committee did on
this bill, They put back some of the “bumps” to slow the process down to give the historical
society the consideration of reviewing all of the actions that need to take place. However she
would like to from the stand point of the intent from the legislative side on the Senate side
especially and hopes the house would agree with this, we have put the authority to lay within the
political subdivision on the matters of demolition, removal, or significantly degrading, or
modifying of a project, with that however the input and consultation with the historical society

) would be one of the requirements.
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Page 2

Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2249

Hearing Date 04/11/03

Representative N. Johnson 2nd. She wants to say that the house is on agreement with Senator
Krebsbach comments. That is what the house was trying to do also, The bodies that have to pay
for the rennovation or removal need to have some authority to do that but we also wanted to give
due consideration to the historical society so that when they had something that was in contention
they had a process were we could say let’s talk about it and try to resolve it but at some point and
time we need to proceed and make a decision. At this time it is kind of a road block and nobody
can get beyond it. This gives the historical society a chance to discusses this. Rep. Neimeier
states she likes that we have mediation in here. As a piece of this legislation and for the benefit
for those parties that may be at odds, I think it is a good move,

Senator Wardner calls for vote on the motion 6 yes 0 no. !
Senator Wardner states to the house a thanks for the time you put into the bill, the senate also put s
in a lot of time also, The one word that came up that we were not really invovled in was
“significantly degrading” and so we appreciate what you did. I think we have a piece of
legislation that is going to work for both sides. I am personally concerned about historical things
in our state on the other hand I really felt that the people needed to be involved on some of these

issues and that it wasn't there before.
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30683.0207 Prepared by the Leglslative Council staff for
Title, Senator Wardner
April 8, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2249

That the House recede from its amendmenits as printed on page 1066 of the Senate Journal
and pages 1173 and 1174 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2249 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 4, after the semicolon Insert "to provide for a leglislative council study of the
protection of historlcal or archaeological artifacts or sites; to provide for application;"

»
y Page 2, line 7, after "may" Insert ", subject to the following provisions.”

Page 2, line 17, after the underscored petiod insert "if the agency or governing body and the

director do hot agree on the action to be taken, the differences must be submitted to a

mediator selected by the governor to fagilitate a consensus between the parties. The
cost of the mediator must be shared egugﬂ% / by the parties. The mediator shall Issue a
t

report within sixty days of appointment by the governor. The repori of the mediator

must be published once in the official newspaper of the state and political subdivislon."

Page 2, iine 19, replace "if the" with "The decislon of the agengy or governing body must be
published once in the official newspaper of the state and political subdivision. After
mediation, if any, if the governing body of a political subdivislon determines its actions
N will result in completely demolishing, removing, or significantly degrading the historical
L characteristics of a bullding or real property. a resident of the political subdivision where
the building or real property is located may submit a written notice to the county auditor
of intention to petition for a public vote. The notice must be filed with the county auditor
within fourteen days of the publication of the decision of the governing body. A petition
for a public vote must contain the names of at least ten percent of the qualified electors
from that governing body's jurisdiction who voted in the last general election and must
be filed with the county auditor within one hundred twenty days of the governing body's
publication of notice of its final action. [f a petition |s filed, the matter must be submitted
or a vote of the qualified electors at the next special, primary, or general election held
that jurisdiction. All actions to remove, demolish, or significantly degrade the
storical characteristics of a building or real property are stayed for fourleen days after
the_governing body's publication of notice of Its final action, and if notice of intention to
seek a public vote Is filed, actlons are stayed until either the petition falls or the public

vote is held"
Page 2, remove lines 20 through 25
Page 2, line 26, remove "jurlsdiction”

e Bad o o o

- 1=

Page 3, after line 8, insert:

"SECTION 4, LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY OF THE PROTECTION OF
HISTORICAL OR ARCHAEOLOGICAL ARTIFACTS OR SITES. The legisiative
councll shall consider studying, during the 2003-04 interim, Issues relating to the
K . rotection of historlcal or archaeologlcal artifacts or sites that are found or located upon
- and owned by the state or its political subdivisions or otherwise comes into the custody
or possesslon of the state or its political subdivisions and the role of the director of the
state historical soclety of North Dakota In the protection of historical or archaeological

Page No. 1 30583.0207
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artfacts or sltes. The leglslative councll shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislatlon required to Implement the recommendations, to the
fifty-ninth legislative assembly.

7N SECTION 5. APPLICATION OF ACT. This Act applies lo any proceeding or
determination not finalized before the effeclive date of this Act."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 30583.0207
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Roll Call Vote #: |

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2249

| Date: 04/1$/03
O
|

Senate Government and Veterans® Affairs Committee

Lx Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken M@Mﬁd& haudt Gundmoto
Motion Made ?y'" ) KYLb‘C\bOJ‘J\J Seconded By _&p A. JO hnson

Senators
Senatorr Wardner
| Senator Krebsbach
Senator Nelson

Senators
Representative N. Johnson
Representative Herbel
Representative Niemeier

Total (Yes) ‘ ) No O

Absent O

Floor Assignment Sﬂl_mm

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Mcdule No: SR-86-7604 N
April 11, 2003 12:45 p.m. s
insert LC: . |

m REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
8B 2249, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Wardner, Krebsbach, Nelson |
and Reps. N. Johnson, Herbel, Niemeler) recommends that the SENATE ACCEDE to ‘;
the House amendments on SJ page 1066 and place SB 2249 on the Seventh order. 1

Engrossed SB 2249 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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AMENDMENTS TO SB2249

1. Afler “integrity.”, on page 2, lines 10-14, replace: “Beforeamysctionmmay-betakenby-m 4
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affecting-the-property-theagency-orgoveming body-determinesnecessary.” with

“1{ an action is to be tuken by an agency or goveming body under this section, notice of intention

to take uction must be given to the director at the onset of the planning process. At the director’s
request, the agency or governing body shall inform the director of each meeting in which

planning or decisions on a project are on the agenda. At each meeting, the agency or govering =
body must provide the director with an opportunity to comment or provide preservation funding

for the proposed project. and the agency or governing body must consider the director’s :
comments or offers of funding in the development and implementation of the project. Although i
the agency or govemning body may take the actions it deems necessary, the agency or governing ‘
body shall make all reasonable efforts to preserve the historical characteristics of a site taking ;
into consideration economic and_technical feasibility.” i
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SENATE BILL 2249

A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 55-02-07 of the North Dakota Century Code,

relating to the powers of the state historical board,

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 55-02-07 of the North Dakota Century Code is

amended and reenacted «s follows:
55-02-07. Protection of historical or archeological artifacts or sites. Any historical or
archeological artifact or site that is found or located upon any land owned by the state or its

political subdivision or otherwise comes into its custody or possession which is, in the opinion of

\ the director of the state historical society, significant in understanding and interpreting the history

N

and prehistory of the state, may not be destroyed, defaced, altered, removed, or otherwise
disposed of in any manner without the approval of the state historical board. Notification of the

director’s opinion of significance must be communicated to the appropriate governing official.

The state or political subdivisicn shall notify the director upon initial consideration of its desire,
need, or intent to destroy, alter, temove, or ctherwise dispose of a significant artifact or site and

include the director in the decision making and planning process regarding the artifact or site.

The state historical board through the director, within sixty days of written notification to it by
the appropriate governing official of the state or political subdivision’s desire, need or intent to
destroy aiter remove or otherwise dispose of a significant artifact or site, shall provide the

governing official written director of the care, protection, excavation storage destruction or other
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disposition of the significant artifact or site. The state and its political subdivision shall
cooperate with the director in identifying and implementing any reasonable alternative to
destruction or alteration of any historical or archeological artifact or site significant in

understanding and interpreting the history and prehistory of the state before the state historical

board nay approve the demolition or alteration. If any state agency or department or a political

demolition of a site identified as historically significant under this section, the objecting party

may submit the objection to arbitration according to the procedure set forth in subsection 6 of
gection 55-10-08 of the North Dakota Century Code. Arbitration may also be demanded by
either the board or the objecting party if the board or the objecting party determines that the other
has failed to cooperate in identifying or implementing reasonable alternatives to demolition or

/ /—\ alteration.
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BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA

Section 1. APPROPRIATION.

There is hereby appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund, not otherwise appropriated,
the sum of $1,000,000 to the historical impact emergency fund for the purposes set forth in
section55-02-09 of the North Dakota Century Code, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2003 and

ending June 30, 2005.
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56-02-06 STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY AND STATE PARKS

effective March 28, 2001, pursuant to an vides: "EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act be-
;uiorg;scy clause n section 59 of chapter 603,  comes effective on July 1, 2001,
L 1

Note.
Section 88 of chapter 503, S.L. 2001, pro-

55-02-08. State historical museum at Pembina — Chateau de
Mores. The director of the state historical society shall maintain and
aperate the state historical museum located at or near the city of Pembina,
in the county of Pembina, and shall have cuatodfy of and preserve in the
museum at Pembina, for the people of the state of North Dakota, objects of
primitive Indian art and other articles of historical value to the state which
are acquired for that purpose. The state historical society may accept gifts
donations, or contributions to be used or expended in the maintenance ami
operation of the historical museum and may transfer the operation of the
museum to the city of Pembina upon such termas and conditions as the state
historical board may require. The Chateau de Mores at Medora must be
maintained and operated as a historic house museum under the direction of
the state historical society.

Sources S.L. 1859, ch, 376, § 1; 1965, ch. emergency clause in section 69 of chapter 503,
379, § 17; 19985, ch, 539, § 1; 2001, ch. 503, S.L. 2001

§ 36
Note,
Effective Date. Section 68 of chapter 503, 8.L. 2001, pro-

The 2001 amendment of this section by o
section 36 of chapter 503, 8.L. 2001 became ::‘::; egmmﬁf?o&p“ Act be-

affective March 28, 2001, pursuant to an

§3-02-07. Protection of historical or archaeological artifacts or
sites. Any historical or archaeological artifact or site that is found or located
upon any land owned by the state or its political subdivisions or otherwise
comes into its custod:{‘ or possession and which is, in the opinion of the
director of the state historical society, significant in understanding and
interpreting the history and prehistory of the state, may not be destroyed,
defaced, altered, remaved, or otherwise disposed of in any manner without
the approval of the state historical board. Notification of the director'’s
opinion of significance must be comrmunicated to the appropriate governing
official, The state historical board through the director shall, within sixty
days of written notification to it by the appropriate governing official of the
state or pelitical sukdivision’s desire, need, or intent to destroy, alter,
remove, or otherwise dispose of a significant artifact or site, provide the
goveming official written direction for the care, protection, excavation,
storage, destruction, or other disposition of the significant artifact or site.
The state and its poiitical subdivisions shall cooperate with the director in
identifying and implementing any reasonable alternative to destruction or
alteration of any historical or archaeological artifact or site significant in
understanding and interpreting the history and prehistory of the state
before the state historical board may approve the demolition or alteration,

Source: 8.L. 1865, ch, 379, § 18; 1983, ch. Effective Date.
585, § 1; 1088, ch. 580, § 1; 1989, ch. 645, The 2001 amendment of this section by
§ 8; 2001, ch, 503, § a7 section 37 of chapter 503, S.L. 2001 became
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SUPERINTENDENT OF BOARD 66-02-09
be. offective March 20, 2001, pursuant to an videst “EFFECTIVE DATE, This Act be-
emergency clause In section 69 of chapter 503, cumus effective on July 1, 2001."
8.1L. 2001,
Note,
Section 68 of chapter 603, S.L. 2001, pro-
de 55-02-07.1. Protection of prehistoric or historioc site locational
wnd data. The director of the state historical society may limit access to, und
na release of, information from files of the state historical society which contain
o data that specifically identifies the location of archaeological, historical, or
s of paleontological sites in North Dakota. No acress to, or release of, informa-
ich tion from files that contain site-specific locational data may be made until
s the director is satisfied that the applicant has a reasonable need for the
an information contained in those files and professionally acceptable qualifica-
the tiona to assure that release of the information will not result in unnecessary
‘ate destruction of the resource. ’
s be
nof Source! S.L. 1979, ch. 679, § 1; 2001, ch. emergency clause in section 59 of chapter 603,
603, § 38. S.L, 2001,
Effective Date, Note,
‘ The 2001 anmendment of thls section by Section 68 of chapter 503, S.L. 2001, pro-
503, section 38 of chapter 503, S.L. 2001 became vides: “EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act be-
effective March 29, 2001, pursuant to an  comes effective on July 1, 2001."
 PROr §5.02-08. Custody and control of former executive mansion —
tb Maintenance responsibility. The custody and control of the former
executive mansion located at 320 Avenue B East in the city of Bismarck,
North Dakota, with the legal description of lots 3 and 4, Block 11, Northern
Pacific Addition to the city of Bismarck, is the responsibility of the state
sor historical society.
* ated
L ‘wise Sourvet S.L. 1976, ch. 434, § 1; 1991, ch.  emergency clause in section 59 of chapter 503,
o f ths 592, § 46; 2001, ch. 503, § 39. S.L. 2001
J;:d Effective Date, Noate,
h é The 2001 amendment of this section by Section 68 of chapter 603, S.L. 2001, pro-
:nou section 39 of chapter 603, 8.L. 2001 became vides: “EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act be-
‘ ;:iol!; ; effective March 20, 2001, pursuant to on  comes effective on July 1, 2001." J'
iy §56-02-09. Historical impact emergency fund — Administration
alter by director of state historical society -—lEmergenc{ commission
e the authorization. The director of the state historical society shall administer
ation the historical impact emergency fund for the purpose of emergency mitiga-
* site, tion of adverse effects on cultural resources and historical buildings,
tor in structures, or objects In the state. The director may use the moneys in the
lons or histarical impact emergency fund only after the emergency coramission has
wnt in authorized the proposed use and expenditure. The historical impact emer-
atate gency fund may receive moneys by legislative appropriation and by gift,
grant, devise, or bequest of any money or property to the fund. The fund is
ation A s . .
' not subject to section 54-44.1-11 and all income and moneys derived from
the investment of the fund must be credited to the fund.
tloa by Source: S.L. 1985, ch, 681, § 1; 2001, ch.  Effective Date.
Sme 503, § 40. The 2001 amandment of this section by
11
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55-10-08 STATE HISTORICAL SQCIETY AND STATE PARKS

declared to be a proper and necessary purpose for the expenditure of
public funds. The proceeds of tax increments or bonds or both may be
expended by a city for such a project within an urban renewal area
when determine b{, the governing body to be desirable for the
redevelopment, rehabilitation, and conservation of the area in accor-

Cf;) dance with chapter 40-68,

If any state agency or depariment or a political subdivision objects to
any decision of the state historical board to disallow alteration or
demolition of a site listed on the state historic sites registry, the
objecting ﬁarty may submit the objection to arbitration. Arbitration
may also be demanded by either the board or the objecting party if
the board or the objecting party determines that the other has failed
to cooperate in identifying or implementing reasonable alternatives
to demolition or alteration. The party desiring arbitration shall
make a written demand therefor of the other and in the demand
shall name three arbitrators. The demand must also set forth the
objections that the party desires to submit to arbitration, with
reference to the particular state historic site, The demand must be
made within ninety days of a decision by the board. The demand
must be served upon the other party, which, within ten days, shall
name in writini three arbitrators, and set forth in writing its
response to the objections set forth in the demand served upon it and
any additional objections that it desires to submit to arbitration on
its part. The six arbitrators selected shall name a seventh arbitrator.
If the party proceeded against fails or refuses to name three
arbitrators, the moving party may ap%ly ex parte to the judge uf the
district court of the county in which the state historical site in
question, or any part thereof, is located, for the appointment of the
unnamed arbitrators. If upon the appointment otp three arbitrators
by each of the parties, the six have been unable to agree upon a
seventh arbitrator within five days, either party, upon five days’
notice may apply to the district court for the appointment of the
seventh arbitrator. The political subdivision may select its arbitra-
tors from among the governing board of the affected political
subdivision, from any regular or special committee appointed by the
goveraing board, whether serving on such governing board or not, or
from any combination thereof, A state agency may select its arbitra-
tors from its officers or employees. The state historical board may
select its arbitrators from among the board itself, from an executive
committee of the board, or from any combination thereof. When a
panel of arbitrators has been appointed, a submission in writing
must be acknowledged by the parties in the same manner as a
conveyance of real property and may fix the time on or before which
the award must be made, The submission must provide for the entry
of judgment upon the award by the district court of the county within
which the state historical site or some gart thereof is located. The
submission must also provide that each party shall bear its own
arbitration costs and expenses, however, the costs and expenses
relating to the seventh arbitrator must be borne equally by both
parties to the dispute. The seven arbitrators shall proceed to resolve
the controversies brought before them, and the decision of the
arbitrators, or a majority of them, must be given in writing to the
parties concerned and is binding upon both parties. Thereafter, the
arbitration must proceed in accordance with chapter 32-29.2,
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January 30, 2003

Madam Chairman and members of the Government and Veteran’s Affairs
Committee:

For the record, my name is Barbara Lang, from Jamestown, North Dakota.
Along with Rosemarie Myrdal, I represent North Dakota on the Board of
Advisors to the National Trust for Historic Preservation.

I would like to testify today against Senate Bill 2249. This piece of
legislation is not needed, as the current law is perfectly adequate and
properly protects our significant public historic structures in North Dakota.

We are fortunate to have some wonderful historic buildings scattered across
many of our cities and smaller rural communities. However, we do not have
an over-abundance of them, so it becomes very important to closely and
thoroughly evaluate them when changes or demolition is proposed. In my

P experience while working on historic preservation issues around the state,

' \ the existing laws as implemented through the State Historical Society work

very well.

Our historic structures are irreplaceable; it is appropriate that the decision to
alter or demolish them not be taken lightly. Careful, deliberative study by
experts in the field is essential, because the decision will carry such an
impact on the future of our communities and our state.

| We are working hard to promote heritage tourism in North Dakota — integral

| in that effort is the role that our historic structures play in the stories we are

| trying to tell. Please do not make it too easy to “tear down” our heritage.

| Vote no on Senate Bill 2249. |

Thank you,
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S. B. No. 2424 - Page 17

be demanded by either the board or the objecting party If the board or the objecting party .
determines that the other has falled to cooperate in Identifying or implementing reasonable
alternatives to demolition or alteration. The party desiring arbitration shall make a written
demand therefor of the other and in eweh the demand shall name three arbitrators, The
demand must also set forth the objections whieh that the party desires to submit to
arblitration, with reference to the particular state historlc site. The demand must be made
within ninety days of a decision by the board. The demand must be served upon the other
party, which, within ten days, shall name In writing three arbitrators, and ir—eenneetien
thorowith-shall set forth In writing its response to the objections set forth in the demand
served upon It and any additional objections whieh that it desires to submit to arbitration on
its part. The six arbitrators ee selected shall name a seventh arbitrator. If the party
proceeded against falls or refuses to name thrae arbitrators, the moving party may apply
ex parte to the judge of the district court of the county in which the state historical site in
question, or any part thereof, may—be |s located, for the appointment of the unnamed
arbitratorsand-,_If upon the appointment of three arbitrators by each of the parties, the
six se-appeinted have been unable to agree upon a seventh arbitrator within five days,
then alther party, upon five days' notice may arply to the district court for the appointment
of the seventh arbitrator. The political subdivision may select its arbitrators from among
the governing board of the affected political subdivision, from any regular or special
committee appointed by the governing board, whether serving on such governing board or
5 not, or from any combination thereof. A state agency may select its arbitrators from its
officers or employees. The state historical board may select its arbitrators from among the
board itself, from an executive committes of the board, or frorn any combination thereof.
When a panel of arbitrators has been appointed, a submission in writing must be
acknowledged by the parties thetete In the same manner as a conveyance of real property
and may fix the time on or befora which the award must be made. The submission must
provide for the entry of judgment upon the award by the district court of the county within
which the st cal-slte-or-somepart-thereof_ls located. The submisslon must also
P provide-that each party shall bear its own arbitration costs and-expanses, however, the
~ ' osts and expensas relating to the seventh arbitrator must be borne equally by both parties >

R A SV

. fo the dispute. The seven arbitrators shall proceed to resolve the controversies brought--..

. before them, and the decision of the arbitrators, or a majority of them, must be given In

+ writihng to the parties concerned and is binding upon both parties. Thereafter, the
~~_arbitration must proceed in accordance with the-previsiens-ef chapter 32-29.2, P

i

N,

SECTION 53, AMENDMENT, Sadtion55-10-09 of the North Dakota Century Code Is amended
and reenacted as follows:

55-10-09. Cooperation. The state and its gevernmentat political subdivisions shall cooperate
with the euperiniendent director of the state historical beard soclety in sateguarding state historic sites
and in the preservation of historic and archaeological sites. |

SECTION 54. AMENDMENT. Section 55-10-10 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended
and reenacted as follows:

:' | 55-10-10. North Dakota historic sites - Changes. Sites designated as state historic sites by
' -40-08—and-88-40-08 may be changed from time to time—and-the

seolions-66-10-63.—66-105-04—58
supenntondent,_The director of the state historical beard soclety shall notify the legislative assembly of

a < < Z2TrotTo—0v vawacv

histore-sHes-may-be-kopt-eurront-and-complete gach change. )

SECTION 55. AMENDMENT, Section 56-10-12 of the North Dakota Century Code Is amended
and reenacted as follows:

55-10-12. Authority to mark sites. The eupeririendent diractor of the state historical beard

i soglety may authorize, fund, and place state historical markers;
-02; on any site listed in the state historic sites registry. This includes authority to negotiate with
wvate property owners to mark privately owned sites but does not Include agreements to pay private

property owners compensation to mark steh the property.
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SENATE BILL NO. 2249

I have read the proposed Senate Bill #2249, which if enacted, would severely limit the
State Historical Society's ability to implement North Dukota Century Code 55-02-07

Let me share with you the reasons I am so strongly opposed to this bill:

For over two years, | have worked very hard, along with other committee members, to
save our beautiful, historical Mclean County courthouse in Washburn, North Dakota, We
gave up much of our time with family and friends fighting to preserve our courthouse. 1
feel that this bill will make the battle much longer and harder, and sometimes impossible,
for the people that know the importance of saving these historical monuments throughout

all of North Dakota.

You would not have time today to hear about the long, tiring hours we spent and the

unbelievable, sometimes underhanded, strategies our opponents used to oppose us. All
because they wanted to build a “house of sand” rather than makir::- :... effort to save our
solid, historical building. [t became a very controversial issue that split the community.

It had initially been decided by the three commissioners in our county that a new
courthouse was going to be built, without the vote of the people, and there was a great
deal of talk of demolishing this historical monument. The issue was finally settled
though a vore of the people, which had to be fought for, by requesting an opinion from
the Attorney General, The reason for the Attorney General’s opinion was because of

Century code 55-02-07.

Our small committee, with the North Dakota Historical Society, North Dakota
Preservation, and National Preservation close by our side, was able to save our beautiful,

historical building,

Through this long battle, we have realized, if it were not for the North Dakota Century
Code 55-02-07, just as it is, we would have more than likely lost this battle, just as many
other battles will be lost if this bill is allowed to pass. The historical society needs this
bill left as it is in order to help protect our historical sites. The reason I say this is
because with section 2 as it is, stating “the governing body of the agency or
political subdivision owning the property interest may improve, alter, modify, or
destroy that property if the agency or governing body determines that action is
necessary to protect public health or safety, to provide access for disabled persons,
or to ensure structural integrity,” will leave the tield wide open for a handful of
commissioners to use these as excuses to demolish historical buildings, It would allow
all of North Dakota’s historical landmarks to be in the hands of those inexperienced in
historical preservation, As we are all aware, some people just do not care about our
history or about our historical buildings, which would make the passing of this bill a

tragedy.
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The McLean County Courthouse is a very good example. Our commissioners would
have used the excuse of protecting public health because there has been a bat problem in
the building, leaving out the fact that the building was neglected in that there were holes
in the tower which were never repaired and the bat droppings never cleaned up. They
would have used the excuse that the building was not handicapped accessible, even
though the historical society tried numerous times to work with them to put an elevator in
the back of the courthouse 5o as not to destroy the historical beauty of the front of the
building, The issue was never settled. They would have said that a new, modern
building would “ensure structural integrity.” Such a conjecture would certainly be a

matter of opinion.

This bill would allow the commissioners to remodel rather than renovate, which would
totally destroy the courthouse’s historic beauty, We need the North Dakota Histevical
Society to be empowered by century code 55-02-07 rather than to be impaired by Bill

#2249,

/"M.\ Consequently, I am here to ask you to reject such a bill which would affect the
| | responsibilities our preservationists and the North Dakota Historical Society to such a
- degree, it may become impossible to preserve our North Dakota heritage.

Thank you for your consideration of my plea,

Corinne J. Kerzmann
(701) 462-3394
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SENATE GOVERNMENT & VETERANS AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
Prepared Januvary 36, 2003 by

Terry Traynor, Assistant Director

North Dakota Assoclation of Countiey

CONCERNING SENATE BILL NO. 2249

Chair Krebsbach and members of the Commiittee, I appear before you today
on behalf of counties and county officials to support Senate Bill 2249, This,
we believe, 15 a reasonable proposal to restore some balance to the recurring
disputes over the maintenance and preservation of the numerous public
buildings constructed and maintained by local government.

The structures we are concerned with were built with local public funds to
provide places to deliver services, and locations for the public to assemble.
Service delivery however, has changed dramatically since most of these
buildings were constructed. Automation is increasing constantly, most
counties have fewer and fewer employees, and more and more services are
delivered electronically. Some of these buildings can no longer serve their
intended purpose without major renovation and repair, and many cannot
meet federal access standards without enormous reinvestment. Some of
them lack the structural integrity to provide a safc environment for the
public to assemble, and others are simply unhealthy in which to work.

This bill allows local government and its citizens to have the final say on
what becomes of their capital investment in three situations. These three are
identified on page 2 of the bill, beginning on linc 8, where it states “is
necessary to protect public heath or safety, to provide access for disabled
persons, or to ensure structural integrity.” In these situations, we believe a
State agency should not be able to demand that property taxes be raised to
implement renovations that are not in the taxpayers’ best interest.
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e~ Our history is extremely important to county ofhicials, but our property
(axpayers cannol afford (o preserve, in original condition, every single
school, city hail, community center, and courthouse in the State for history’s
sake, We have geen in the case of the old Stutsman County Courthouse

where preservation was required, and now we have an old building, sitting

cmpty and gradually falling apart.

This bill does not remove the role of the State Historical Society in advising
and recommending, and in situations other than those three identified, in
directing what should happen to local government buildings. But in those
three situations, it places the authority, and the responsibility, on the local
leaders elected to deliver the services, levy the taxes, and make the tough

decisions.

| A provision has also been included in this bill to allow for a citizen vote
} N (Lines 14-20 of page 2) should the local governing board feel that removal Q
or demolition is warranted.

| . A
| Chair Krebsbach and committee members; please give SB2249 a Do Pass
5 recommendation, to restore local control in those situations where it is

necessary.
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o~ Government & Veterans Affairs Committee Hearing
b Senate Bill 2249
 Thursday, January 30, 2003

Madam Chairman and committee members, my name is Ronald Krebsbach [ am the chairman
of the McLean County Commission, I thank you for the opportunity to appear before you this
morning,.

The interpretation of existing North Dakota laws governing what owners of properties deemed
“Historically Significant” can do with their various properties have become both frustrating and
costly to owners of those properties. A case in point is the McLean County Courthouse in Washburn,
In 1982 the courthouse and county jail were both placed on the National Historic Register. These
same buildings have never been placed on the state register. During the period 1982 to 1997 the
historical significance of the buildings was never a major issue or concern. It only became a concern
and issue when the county found the building in need of major repairs and renovation and that it was

.not offering accessibility to the public in accordance with the American’s With Disabilities Act.

. McLean County has for the past five years been working to meet Americans’ With Disabilities
Act requirements for the County Courthouse. The existing courthouse and annex do not have an
elevator, which is a major accessibility issue. In 1998 the county began work with an architect to
complete plans for the installation of an elevator within the county courthouse. When the design was
completed local historical preservationists opposed the plan, citing the location of an elevator would
destroy an interior stairwell, and contacted the North Dakota Historical Society to seek their support
in halting the proposed work, As a result that plan abandoned and the architect began design work
on an exterior elevator which would have been placed on a courthouse addition constructed in 1963,

The design plans were complete and the county was within 30 days of calling for bids on the
| ptoject when the architect informed the county that the State Historical Society opposed the exterior
| elevator because it would change the outward appearance of the original courthouse built in 1907
and 1915. Mr, Mike Simonson, a historical preservation officer for the society told the board of
commissionets if they went ahead with the project he would file a restraining order to halt the work.
As a result the commissioners abandoned the project at a cost of more than $41,380.67 in

architectural fees.

Since 1999 the State Historical Society has been involved in reviewing county plans for both
major repairs to the courthouse as well as renovation and installation of an elevator. In almost every
instance the work proposed by the county was either tejected by the historical society or involved
work which would have substantially increased the county’s costs.

Each portion of the project became a dtawn out effort to determine if the repair or renovation
would alter the existing appearance of the building, Although the courthouse does not have any
unique features society guidelines generally required reusing existing materials in any repair project,
which again increases costs.

While the society has provided some viable alternatives to tepair issues and building accessibility,
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they are much more costly, McLean County feels that it can make necessary repairs and renovations
that will keep the general architectural theme of our building in place without increasing project
costs. McLean County believes the Historical Soclety has over the years assumed authority which
goes far beyond legislative intent and only asks that society input on building repair, renovation or
modification is limited to only those areas in which a significant change in architectural design is
being contemplated. The county also believes the soclety should be required to cite its legal authority
whenever it conflicts with local plans for repair or renovation work on “historically significant”
structures or sites,

Following several years of frustration the McLean County Commission, in 2002, placed the
question of construction of a new courthouse and law enforcement center on the ballot. That decision
came after architects hired by McLean County and a historical preservation architect hired by the
State Historical Society agreed that the existing building would require a total renovation to remain
functional into the 21* century and that costs of that project would reach $2.8 million, The County
Commission then decided to support construction of a new facility, Architectural fees for the
proposed new coutthouse cost the county just less than $200,000.00.

The construction ballot was defeated. A major factor attributed to that defeat were statements by
the Historical Society that the county would be required to maintain what would have become a
vacant building. The society never did cite its source of authority to require continued maintenance
ofthe old courthouse. Voters stated they would not support new construction if it meant maintaining
the old building. The end result is McLean County has spent a considerable amount of money on
plans for both renovation of the current courthouse and on construction of a new facility, neither has
been accomplished and the county continues to face escalating costs and lengthy delays as it must
have every item and issue approved by the State Historical Society.

The McLean County Board of Commissioners asks that this committee give Senate Bill 2249
favorable consideration,
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Ladd R. Erickson

McLean County States Attorney
712 5% Ave

P.O. Box 1108

Washburn, ND 58577

RE: Health & Safety Concerns

First District Health completed a walk-through inspection of the old part of the McLean
County Courthouse on November 1, 2002, and again on January 27, 2003, The inspections were
made regarding several complaints from staff housed within the older part of the Courthouse.
The inspection on January 27, 2003 was completed by Jayme Calavera and James Heckman,
with Ron Krebsbach and Sandra Birst in attendance. Mr, Krebsbach and Mrs. Birst were invited
to accompany the inspection team and to provide a history of the Courthouse. The following

N items were noted:

o The freestanding staircase appears to be leaning in to the center, Several of the center
supports are beginning to separate and sag.

o The stairs creak and shift with every step and do not feel sturdy,

¢ The floors creak extremely loud and are very disconcerting for the staff located on the
next floor below them,
There is a shortage of usable storage room.
As equipment becomes larger, it becomes more difficult to move it from one floor to
another via the staircase.

» The absence of an elevator limits the usefulness of the building for the staff and general
public, and is likely in violation of the ADA,
If an elevator were installed, the upper floors would be accessible for storage.

¢ The ramp in the furnace room is too steep for the nurses to move equipment and supplies
into and out of the building,

¢ The roof is in need of repair. Several places show stained ceiling tiles and/or stained
sheetrock.

o Daylight could be seen through the fascia when looking from the attic. If daylight is
apparent, it is likely an opening large enough for a bat to access.

o The new concrete floor outside the county nurse’s office has large cracks that are likely
the result of the building moving and shifting,
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Additionally, it appears the issue with bats has not L.en completely resolved. The county
nurse and other personnel told us of opening drawers, or lifting papers on a desk, to find a bat
hiding inside or under the papers. In an office that is to provide medical assistance to the general
public, this is not acceptable.

First District Health Unit is willing to assist you in whatever means necessary to mitigate
these issues in an expeditious manner. Please feel free to call me with any questions you may
have. ‘
Sincerely,

James K. Heckman -- Director
Environmental Health Division
Co:  McLean County Auditor
~ McLean County Nurse
. /’/}
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McLean County State’s (701) 462-8541
Attorney STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA Fax (701) 462-8212

January 29, 2003
Madam Chairman and Members of the Committce:

My name is Ladd Erickson and I am the McLean County State’s Attorney. | am hete to
support SB 2249 which is a measure that implicates millions of dollars across the state in the
elimination of liabilities for political subdivisions and reduced expenditure of tax dollars for our
citizens.

The problems with the current law, or at least the historical societies interpretation of
their laws, relate directly to the lack of proper civics and due process. For example, there exists

little if any political accountability. There is not an elected official, like the Governor, in a

position to implement policies that not only view the dimension of the preservationists, but take
| into account all necessities facing a particular site or tract,
g Second, there has been an unfunded mandate approach to implenienting the law.
: Currently, the ability for a political subdivision to pay for mandates from the historical society
director is not being considered.

Third, there is no legal or formal process for political subdivisions to address grievances
with directives it receives from the superintendent. There is an arbitration procedure for state

e historic registry sites, but those sites are few compared with all of the city and county owned
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January 29, 2003
Re: SB2249
Page 2

property that the historical society has the ability to exercise complete control over. Under
N.D.C.C. § §5-02-07, every publicly owned building or structure in the state can be controlled by
the historical society if they choose. That control can occur, and is occurring, without
consideration for the real purpose of the property, whether that property is a school, library,
courthouse, bridge, row of old trees, etc. and is needed for the intended purpose by the owners of
the property, I am not implying that the historical society is trying to control every publicly
owned siructure in the state, but as a number of attorney general opinions point out, if the
historical society wants control over a political subdivisions property the current state laws give
them complete and absolule power to control any projects pertaining to those structures, and the
costs of their control is then placed upon the local taxpayers who have no voice under current
law. This system is in direct defiance of the basic principals of American civic process.

When 1 refer to the current laws, I am referencing two chapters in the North Dakota
Century Code and a federal statute. The federal law is called the “National Historic Preservation
Act” (NHPA). This federal law develops a planning and listing process for historic sites, creates
federal granting mechanisins for protection or enhancement of historic sites, sets forth procedures
for states to implement portions of the law, and sets guidelines for people with private property to
qualify for federal tax exemptions if they restore or protect a privately owned historic site. The
stated purpose of the NHPA is to develop a planning process for federal agencies when they
implement projects so they consider impacts to historic areas. The NHPA does not prohibit a
federal agency from doing any project it deems necessary, it just makes that agency review the
impacts to an area before beginning the project. The NHPA imposes no requirements or
regulations on the state or local government provided the action is local or state funded. If the
project is federally funded, the consideration of alternatives to the procedure is needed before the

project can begin,
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Re: S$B2249
Page 3

The second tier of historical law is the State Historical Registry statutes found in chapter
55-10. Under these statutes, locations within the state are placed on a registry list. Some of
those sites are listed in the N.D. Century Code and others are not. The procedures for listing a
site are found in chapter 40-02-01 of the North Dakota Administrative Code. These rules create
a fairly simple process to list a property, and thus bringing that property under the umbrella of
rules, regulations, and mandates of the Historical Society. Because currently functioning
schools, libraries, courthouses, etc. can easily be or are listed on the state registry, this Bill
adjusts the Historical Society’s power regarding areas they consider historic and have listed on
the State Registry - areas that are owned and used by political subdivi..ons for there intended
purpose,

The third tier of historical law impacting publicly owned real property is found in
N.D.C.C. § 55-02-07. From a civic’s perspective, this statute is the most troubling. It allows the
historical society to exercise control over a structure if “in the opinion of the director of the state
historical society, [it is] significant in understanding and interpreting the history and prehistory of
the state.” If the director forms that opinion regarding your structure, then under the rest of the
statute you are stuck and have to approve everything you do through them,

A specific case example of the current use of N.D.C.C. § 55-02-07 involves the McLean
County courthouse, a courthouse along with about forty other courthouses in the stute that the
historical society has placed on the national historic registry, which by itself does not mean any
regulations attach, The McLean County courthouse has a number of needs in order to keep
functioning as a courthouse, As District Judge Robert Wefald stated in the local paper a few
weoks ago, “It needs to be repaired or replaced. If nothing happens, you won’t have court cases

heard [there]...I like preservation...But the truth of the matter is, you have to draw the line...If you
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Re: SB2249
Page 4

are going to have an old building it has to be accessible to the public...It has to meet the
regulations of the ADA Act. The McLean County Courthouse does not meet that.”

The reason the courthouse is not in coinpliance with ADA is the State Historical
Society's mandates for installation of an elevator are well beyond what the county can afford.

To show you what I believe is happening I will use the example of our roof. The
courthouse roof leaks and hag degraded 1o the point where there are holes in the trim and fascia
boards which have created entrance points for bats. Bats infest the attic of the courthouse in the
summer and work their w. v through offices in the courthouse from time to time. The bat
droppings and urine piles up in the attic and when it gets moist and warm ti. smell radiates
through the courthouse. Maggots fell through a ven. from a dead bat onto the head of a secretary
last summer causing her to get fed np with the situation and quit.

The McLean County commission has been trying to fix the roof for years now, but the
historical society has used N.D.C.C. § 55-02-07 to claim that we have to replace the old fascia
boards and trim with identical material, which is not made anymore. Having these items custom
made, instead of replacing the items with materials on the market doubles the cost of fixing the
roof, adding tens of thousands of dollars to the project, again an unfunded mandate.

Under the current law, this degraded fascia board and trim must be “significant in
understanding and interpreting the history and prehistory of the state”...which is on its face,
ridiculous. What the Historical Society appears to be doing is using that language from N.D.C.C.
§ 55-02-07 and then making all of the federal guidelines for tax purposes mandatory or
regulatory.

The Bill before the committee is not an attempt to change legislative policy in this area.
In reviewing the legislative history of this statute, there is no hint that this was the way the

legislature intended counties to be treated, or that the law be implemented.
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/’\ N\ The Bill before the commitiee corrects the civics, which is needed if political

subdivisions are going to be able to properly protect and provide for their citizens.

Political subdivisions own many bridges and roads, by their nature each create a safety
issue that needs to be addressed locally. When buildings are abandoned they are by their nature
unsafe or unhealthy situations and many need to be torn down, Additions and modifications |
need to periodically occur to protect the structural integrity of the building. This Bill places the 1
responsibility on political subdivisions for determining what health, safety, access, or structural
needs a location has, and the power in local boards to address those issues. | ask for your support

on this measure,
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Senate Bill 2249
Testimony by Merl Paaverud, Director

State Historical Society of North Dakota

Madame Chair and Members of the Government and Veterans Affairs Committee, my
name is Merl Paaverud and I am the director of the State Historical Society of North Dakota.
Thank you for thig opportunity to present my testimony on Senate Bill 2249,

The State Historical Society of North Dakota is responsible for administering statutes
that deal with historic preservation in our state. We also administer the Fedetal Historic
Preservation prograri in North Dakota and the State Historic Prescrvation Office. Section
55-02-07 and 55-10-08 of the North Dakota Century Code are important parts in our efforts
to preserve historic sites and buildings throughout the state.

Many of North Dakota’s most important historic buildings are owned and operated
by political subdivisions. This building inventory is a source of pride and identity for our
communities and counties and has been for years. Many of the structutes are listed on the

National Register of Historic Places and on the State Register of Historic Places. Both
listings demonstrate the belief by citizens and government that they are important, and should

be preserved and kept for future generations to use and enjoy. For these reasons, North

Dakota Century Code statutes have been developed to support preservation of the state’s

important historic building inventory.

The Sociely is aware that over time and use, the operating systems in any building
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may no longer function properly or efficiently and building materials become worn. Even
with good maintenance procedures, equipment and systems require upgrades. The use for
buildings may also change and not be adequate for providing the services that are required.
Structural problems may also develop that impair the use of historic buildings.

These issues can be identified and assessed through a thorough professional review
process. State Historical Society staff are prepared to identify problem areas, determine
causes and find solutions for them.

Alternative uses for historic buildings must also be considered (this is being done in
Renaissance Zones projects as they develop throughout the state). If demolition is identified
as a solution, state and federal law require mitigation to be completed.

Preservation of our historic properties depends on several key issues:

1. Proper maintenance and repair for the structures must be provided.

2. Replacement and new systems must be sensitively instalted to preserve
building integrity.

3. Alternative uses for historic buildings must be considered.

4, There must be a serious will and intent by officials and the general public to
preserve historic buildings.

Preservation Support and Incentives:

1. Historic Preservation fund grants.
2. Technical Assistance for building maintenance,

3. Tax breaks,
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4, Community focus and pride.

We must have adequate time to examine historic structures, consider
alternatives and find the best solutions. Early communication between the State Historical
Society and the political subdivision about plans to alter or remove historic structures is
critical and will improve the process and ensure adequate consideration for preservation,
needs of the community, and mitigation efforts, We must also be aware that federal funding
for the political subdivision could be affected if National Register properties are not given
this consideratton.

Enactment of the changes suggested for Chapter 55-02 will have a negative impact on
preservation, reuse, and mitigation of historic buildings that are important to North Dakota as
centerpieces and landmarks in our state. Passage of Senate Bill 2249 will remove the
incentive to give serous consideration for preservation of North Dakota’s historic buildings.
The future of many of our state’s most prominent and important historic buildings lies in the
balance. For these reasons, I request a do not pass vote for Senate Bill 2249 that creates and

enacts a new section to Chapter 55-02 and amends and reenacts subsection 2 of 55-10-08 of

the North Dakota Century Code.

This concludes my testimony. May I answer any questions from the committee?
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Testimony on Senate Bill 2249 Presented to the
Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee,
Senator Karen Krebsbach, Chair

Presented by Michael Simonson, President, Fargo-Moorhead Heritage Society

Chairwoman and Members of the Committee:

| am Michael Simonson, President of the Fargo-Moorhead Heritage Soclefy.
The Heritage Society has been in existence for over a quarter century, and
includes a diverse and broad membership in Fargo. We respectfully requests a
“Do Not Pass” recommendation for Senate Bill #2249. We are opposed the
proposed revision of NDCC 55-02-07 because it is unnecessary, and because
AN it would limit the effectiveness of State Historical Society of North Dakota
h (SHSND) to help political subdivisions.

This bill's proposes changes to the current process when there are health

‘ related Issues. This is unnecessary, as the current process outlined in state

; ' law ailows for due consideration of such issues. In fact, the SHSND can bring
their expertise to bear in such matters, as they have a staff of highly trained
professionals. Also, the SHSND owns and operates more historical buildings
than any political stibdivision in North Dakota, and so can speak from
experience. Lastly, the proposed revision to NDCC 55-02 is vague and
confusing. It does not specify what a “reasonable opportunity to provide
alternatives” for the Superintendent would be.

Please give SB2249 a “Do Not Pass” recommendation.
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# Preservation North Dakota

An Incorporated, non-profit, 501 C (3) organization, EIN # 45-0459947, ND charitable sollcitation license #3979,

PO Box 28 305 4th St N Buffalo, North Dakota 58011-0028
E-mall: PresND@LISTSERV.NODAK.EDU  Volce: 701-633-2763 Fax: 701-633.2763

Proposed Senate Bill #2249

Madam Chairman and members of the Government and Veteran's Affairs
Committee.

TFor the Record, my name is Dale Bentley and I am from Buffalo, North
Dakota. 1 am the Executive Director of Preservation North Dakota.

Preservation North Dakota is the statewide, preservation advocacy
organization for North Dakota. I urge you to vote against the proposed Senate Bill
#2249. The Bill would limit the State Historical Society of North Dakota's ability to
review and comment on plans, that affect the integrity of buildings and sites on the
National Register of Historic Places.

In a democratic society, it is necessary to have a system of checks and
balances. It is especially important to have this "review and comment" authority in
place, in situations where our state's irreplaceable heritage is in jeopardy.

Most of the historic properties affected by this legislation are held in the
"Public Trust". This means that we must be extremely careful in the process of
making irreversible decisions concerning them. The people of North Dakota, as tax
payers, have already made a substantial investment in constructing these properties.
Why should they be forced to pay to tear them down, and then pay again to
construct a new building for the same purpose? Often these historic buildings were
built with an infinite useable life expectancy. Modern buildings have "built in"
obsolescence; sometimes providing as little as 40 years of service. How long can
tax-payers and local economies support this type of spending? In today's world of
shaky economies and the need to conserve, recycle, and reuse, Preservation is often
the most viable alternative.

The existing law provides those interested in fully exploring all options, the
necessary time to gather all the information necessary to make the most informed
decision. Often, you will hear of a County Commission of five or even fewer
members, making decisions, some of which are not even legal, on behalf of the

“Prometing Presrvation fjor e People of North Dakota.”

Prairie Churches of North Dakota Project www.pratriechurches.org

i

The micrographic images on thie f1lm are accurate reprodustions of records dalfvered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and
wera f{lmd '1*% the rggulur course of business. The photographic process mests standards of the American National Standards Institute oA
(ANSI) for archival microfflm. NOTICE: 1f the filmed image above {s less legible than this Notice, it {s due to the quality of the + ¥

document being fflmed,
N -‘ﬁ Al
s N Cl()\vt\grr'%

oaloz

" Date

* Dperator’s Sfgnature




)
f
t
i
|
h

i
1

R R R NP

entire population, This is NOT how the American system of Democracy was designed to function, County
Commissioners are good stewards of local services, but often lack the knowledge and understanding of how
/" “valuable heritage, history, and seise of place, is for the economic future of a community, This is where input
- from preservationists and the State Historical Society, can be invaluable,

The SHSND is charged with the responsibility of being a steward, of the heritage of North Dakota.
They do wonderful things with a small staff and budget. To take this authority away, or to limit it in any way,
does not allow them to accomplish their mission. A mission your predecessors have deemed as important,
essential, and worthy of supporting, over and over again. Those legislative efforts were motivated by a need
to ensure the best interest of the people of North Dakota and their proud heritage, was kept close at heart, I
urgoe you to continue protecting this legacy with the important “safety net" provided by the wisdom of former
legislators.

I hear from North Dakotans every day, that express their community's regret about destroying an
important structure or site. I have never spoken to a person who regrets preserving one.

Thank you for your time,

Dale R. Bentley
Executive Director
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Senate Bill 2249

Testimony
by Merl Paaverud, Director
State Historical Society of North Dakota

I submit the following information for consideration regarding the bill.

Our biggest problem with 55-02. 07 is that it is sometimes invoked late in the planning
process for a project. I believe tuat if we could be involved with this process during the
conceptual planning stage of a project, we could avoid much of the disagreement that we
have experienced in the past. I think we can agree that our historical resources are important
to our communities and the state. The state legislature has also found this to be important
since the statute was put into law in 1965. Here is a process that I would submit for

consideration as part of the statute:

Political Subdivisions/Higher Education - Universities/ State Historical Society of North

Dakota.
1. Completion of a survey of historic buildings in the political subdivision or
university.
| a. Historic Preservation Funds can be granted for completion of this
option.
b. Provide a copy of the completed survey listing to the State Historical
Society and for the public record.

2. During the early stages of project consideration, notification would be sent to
the State Historical Society of North Dakota. The Society could pasticipate
in the planning and participate in considerations for preservation, reuse,
demolition, and mitigation.

a. Hold local public forums for input regarding the project.
b. Hold a vote during the next general elcction for approval of the
political subdivision or state.

3. Complete the approved preservation, restoration, renovation or mitigation.
a Technical assistance from the State Historical Society of North

Dakota

This process will also assist with completion of the National Register of Historic Places
process.
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this purpose. ey init. A future state appropriation could provide funding for

Historic Preservation Funds are availab|
: ‘ ; e through a grant process for Nati i '
properties. This has been used for maintaining and improsing public p:lo;)(::?itaseglswr foted

Qther Considerations

;. IV!;}L;IC; the vote for university projects have to be statewide?
. 249 passes as presently written, I would recommend that it is not retroactive
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v State Historic Site Registry as of January 31, 2003, The listing includes 51 State Historic Sites

managed by the State Historical Society, three sites managed by North Dakota Parks and
Recreation, and three managed by the National Park Scrvice. The remaining 19 are private, city,
county, other/combination, or unknown management. The sites/properties are listed in

alphabetical ord:: by name,

Bagg Bonanza 32RI5 Mooreton Private May 2,
Farm 1986
Bandstand, 32CS2103 Fargo City of Fargo October
Island Park 11,
1996
Big Mounds 32KDX26 Kidder SHSND July,
Battlefield 1967
Birch Creek 32BAX20 Barnes July,
1967
Bismarck 32BL27 Bismarck Private and City | October
Cathedral (multiple of Bismarck 11,
Area Historic sites) 1996
District
Bismarck- 32MOX131 Motton SHSND July,
Deadwood 1967
Stage Trail
Brenner 32EDX4 Eddy SHSND July,
Crossing 1967
Buffalo Creek 32CSX126 Cass SHSND July,
1967
Burman 32KDX25 Kidder July,
1967
Camp Arnold 32BAX131 Barnes SHSND July,
1967
l
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Camp Atchison 32GGX42 Griggs SHSND July,
1967
Camp Buell 328AX44 Sargent SHSND July,
1967
Camp Corning 32BAX189 Barnes SHSND July,
1967
Camp Grant 328NX89 Stutsman SHSND July,
1967
Camp Hancock 32BL26 Burleigh SHSND July,
1967
Camp Kimball 32FOX9 Foster SHSND July,
1967
Camp Barnes SHSND July,
Sheardown 1967
Camp Weiser 32BAXI11 Barnes SHSND July,
1967
Camp Whitney 32KDX22 Kidder SHSND July,
1967
Cannonball 32GT189 Grant SHSND July,
Stage Station 1967
Cass County 32CS1335 Fargo Cass County May 2,
Courthouse 1986
Chaboillez Pembina City of July,
Trading Post Pembina* 1967
Chaska 32BL92 Burleigh SHSND July,
(Camp Banks) 1967
Chateau de 32B160 Billings SHSND July,
Mores 1967
Cross Ranch Multiple Oliver Nature May 2,
Archeological Conservancy, 1986
District State, and
County
2
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N Crowley Flint 32ME201 Mercer SHSND July,
¢ ‘
| Quarry 1967
David 32MHX245 McHenry SHSND July,
Thompson 1967
de Mores 32BI63 Billings SHSND July,
Packing Plant 1967
Divide County 32DVS Crosby County May 2,
Courthouse 1986
Double Ditch 32BL8 Burleigh SHSND July,
1967
First Discovery Williams July,
of 1967
Oil
Fort 32R1777 Richland SHSND July,
Abercrombie 1967
Fort Abraham 32MO0O141 Morton NDP&R July,
Lincoln 1967
Fort Buford 32WI26 Williams SHSND Tuly,
.? 1967
| Fort Clark 32ME2 Mercer SHSND July,
; 1967
Fort Dilts 12B06 Bowman SHSND July,
i 1967
Fort Mandan 32ML400 McLean SHSND July,
Overlook 1967
Fort McKeen 32MOX63 Morton NDP&R July,
1967
Fort Ransom 32RM35 Ransom SHSND July,
1967
Fort Rice 32MO0102 Morton SHSND July,
1967
Fort Seward 328N144 Stutsman City of July,
Jamestown* 1967
3
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N Fort Totten 32BE11 Benson SHSND July,
1967
Fort Union 32WI17 Williams NPS July,
1967
GAR Solider 32CS2108 Fargo City of Fargo October
Statue, Island 11,
Park 1996
Gingras 32PB101 Pembina SHSND July,
1967
Grandstand, Fargo City of Fargo October
Island Park 11,
1996
Henrik 32CS2102 Fargo City of Fargo October
Wergeland 11,
Statue, [sland 1996
Park
H-T Ranch 32SL.XS0 Slope Private ? May 2,
1986
) Hudson 32DIX20 Dickey SHSND July,
1967
Huff 32MO11 Morton SHSND July,
1667
Killdeer Dunn SHSND July,
Mountain 1967
Battlefield
Kittson Pembina SHSND July,
(Walhalla) 1967
Lake Jessie 32GGX40 Griggs SHSND July,
1967
Lake Johnson 32GGX20 Griggs SHSND July,
1967
Maple Creek 32CSX51 Cass SHSND July,
Crossing 1967
4

were fiimed fn the regular course of business. The photograph{o process meets standards
(ANBL) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the fiimed {mage abow?: {e loss legfble tf:.an :r:i:ht:om:,“?? 73%3.?"{08:#2"353?123’31*?;3

document befng fflmed.
.l ‘-‘.—Q
‘ Operator's §lgnature QQ\"[\‘S %D \D\";‘\\'?.E

The micrographic fmages on this f{(m are accurate reproduct{ons of records delivered to Modern tnformation Syetems for microfiiming and !

.



Al

N A i B i - T oy O e A+ Tyt

i e - <

ot

the micrographic fmages on this film are acourate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfiiming and
were filmed In the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American Natioral Standards Institute
NOYICE: If the f!imed Imags above fe less legible than this Notiov, it {s due to the quality of the

w&

* Operutor’s Signature

(AN81) for archival microfiim.
dooument being f1imed.

o~ McPhails Butte 32KDX19 Kidder SHSND July,
1967
Medicine Butte 32GTI29 Grant SHSND July,
(Medicine 1967
Rock)
Menoken 32BL2 Burleigh SHSND July,
1967
Molander 320L7 Oliver SHSND July,
1967
Oak Lawn 32PBX44 Pembina SHSND July,
Church 1967
Palmer’s 32BEX20 Benson SHSND July,
Spring 1967
R. S. Blome 32GF165 Grand Grand Forks February
Granitoid Forks 19,
Pavement 1992
St. Stanislaus 32WA2 Warsaw Parish May 2,
— Catholic 1986
“n Church
o Saint Claude 32ROX 44 Rolette SHSND July,
1967
Science Hall, 32GF17 Grand UND July 10, June 25,
UND (all UND) Forks 1998 1999
Sheyenne 32RM1 Ransom Private July,
Indian Village 1967
(Biesterfeldt)
Sitting Bull 3281X27 Stoux SHSND July,
1967
Slant 32MO026 Morton NDP&R July,
1967
Standing Rock 32RM32 Ransom SHSND July,
1967
Steamboat 32BLX66 Burleigh SHSND July,
Warehouse 1967
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Stutsman 32SN45 Stutsman SHSND November
County 4
Courthouse 19§3
Sully Corral 328KX3 Stark SHSND July
(Sully Heart 1967
River Corral)
Sweden 32WAX132 Walsh SHSND July,
1967
Theodore 32BI8 Billings NPS July,
Roosevelt 1967
Maltese Cross
Cabin
Theodore 32BI8 Billings NPS July,
Roosevelt 1967
Elkhorn Ranch
Wadeson 32BA32 Barnes SHSND July,
1967
Whitestone Hil! 32DIX43 Dickey SHSND July,
} Battlefield 1967
o Willows Hotel 32EM446 Linton Private July 10,
1998
Writing Rock 32DV4 Divide SHSND July,
1967

*Originally managed by SHSND and then transferred to the city, as requested.
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Our history is extremely important to county officials, but our property
taxpayers cannot afford to preserve, in original condition, every single
school, city hall, community center, and courthouse in the State for history’s
sake. We have seen in the case of the old Stutsman County Courthouse
where preservation was required, and now we have an old building, sitting
empty and gradually falling apart.

This bill does not remove the role of the State Historical Society in advising
and recommending, and in situations other than those three identified, in
directing what should happen to local government buildings. But in those
three situations, it places the authority, and the responsibility, on the local
leaders elected to deliver the services, levy the taxes, and make the tough
decisions. A provision has also been included in this bill to allow for a
citizen vote should the local governing board feel that removal or demolition

is warranted.

Chairman Froseth and committee members; please give SB2249 a Do Pass
recommendation, to restore a balance between State and local control in

those situations where it is necessary.
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mments Regarding State Authority over Local Government Buildings

So.Carolina  State Board has authority over State Bulldings only - not local government buildings
Nebraska State Board has authority over State Buildings only - not local government bulldings
Georgla State Board has authority over State Bulldings only - not local government buildings «’
Alaska '  State Board has authority over State Buildings only - not local government buildings |

Utah No state entity with authority over local bulldings k{

New York Local government controls all buildings except those listed on State/National Registry -
State dictates on these ;

Local Historic District Boards govern remodeling/demolition of public bulldings in districts

Virgina
Local Historic District Boards govern remodeling/demolition of public buildings in districts

Penn.

Waest Virginia State Board has successfully blocked demotition of local government buildings
Texas State Board reviews and approves all changes to local government bulldings
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v Testimony to the
7 HOUSE POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS COMMITTEE
Prepared March 13, 2003 by

Terry Traynor, Assistant Director
North Dakota Association of Counties

CONCERNING ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NQ. 22493

Chairman Froseth and members of the Committee, I appear before you today
on behalf of counties and county officials to support Engrossed Senate Bill
2249, This, we believe, is a reasonable proposal to restore some balance to

{ the recurring disputes over the maintenance and preservation of the

| numerous public buildings constructed and maintained by local govemment.I

The structures we are concerned with were built with local public funds to

provide places to deliver services, and locations for the public to assemble.

Service delivery however, has changed dramatically since most of these
N buildings were constructed. Automation is increasing constantly, most
| counties have fewer and fewer employees, and more and more services are
delivered electronically. Some of these buildings can no longer serve their
intended purpose without major renovation and repair, and many cannot
meet federal access standards without enormous reinvestment. Some of
themn lack the structural integrity to provide a safe environment for the
public to assemble, and others are simply unhealthy in which to work.

This bill allows local government and its citizens to have the final say on
what becomes of their capital investment in three situations. These three are
identified on page 2 of the bili, heginning on line 8, where it states “is
necessary to protect public heath or safety, to provide access for disabled
persons, or to ensure structural integrity.” In these situations, we believe a
State ager.cy should not be able to demand that property taxes be raised to
implement renovations that are not in the taxpayers’ best interest.
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" h To: House Political Subdivisions Committee
: Glen Froseth, Chair
; March 10, 2003

t The Central Dakotz Five-County Organization made up of Foster,
| Kidder, Logan, McIntosh, and Wells Counties, on March 10, 2003, moved to

adopt the followiny resolution:

WHEREAS; Senate Bill 2249 authorizes the recal of the State
Ristorical Society’s authority to control renovaiions to our courthouses;

THEREFORE; We unanimously favor a Do Pass vote on SB2249,

Dwayne Erickson

Jim Carr

Ken Gross

Foster County Commissioners

Don Rudolph
o Ted Jenner
o David Schultz
Kidder County Commissioners

Neil Meidinger
Roger Klipfel
' McIntosh County Commissioners

Jimmy Kunz

Dick Leintz

Randi Suckut

Ray Schmitz

Wells County Commissioners

Respectively Submitted,
| Roger R. Schlotman, Secretary
!' Central Dakota Five-County Organization

Foster County Auditor
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Testimony In support of SB 224
House Political Subdi ommittee

March 13;
| Wocken, Bismarck City Administrator

Good morning Mr. Chairman and members of the House Political Subdivisions
Committee. My Name is Bill Wocken. { am City Administrator for the City of
Bismarck. | am appearing in support of this Senate Bill 2249 this morning on
behalf of the City of Bismarck.

Before discussing what this bill is and what it does | think it wise to very briefly
discuss what it is not. This is not a referendum on Merl Paaverud and the job he
Is doing as State Historical Society Director. Merl and | have been friends for
many years and he has been very sasy to visit with even on this potentially
contentious issue, This is also not an attempt to dismantle the State Historical
Society. A bill to do that would be much shorter and more direct. This is also not
an attempt by local government to destroy all North Dakota historical and cultural
rasources as the bill language clearly shows.

What this bill does is add an early consultation process to the discussions
regarding historically significant buildings as Mr. Paaverud has requested. This
bill gives the Historical Soclety a guaranteed voice in pre-decision discussions
and lessens opportunity for the too-often present last minute objection that
makes the Soclety into a guarantesd villain. The bill also restores balance to the
discussion on the future of local government properties having a present
purpose. It lets the folks who are paying the bill make an informed decision. And
it adds a public vote into the process.

Page 2, Lines 4-5 of the bill state that if a government entity has a property
interest and existing public function in a historically significant property and
modifications are proposed, the consultative process begins. We assume that
“property” includes buildings or facilities such as streets. If this is not the
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understancling we would be happy to propose an amendment to

make this clear. Page 2, Lines 10-19 outline an early and inclusive consultative

process for the property under discussion culminating with the charge on Page 2,

Lines 17-19

that the government entity making the decision for this property

“shall make all reasonable effort to preserve the historical characteristics of a site
taking into consideration economic and technical feasibility'.

The end of Section 2 of the blll, Page 2, Lines 19-28, adds a requirement for a
public vote that Is presently not in evidence if a bullding is to be completsly
removed or demolished. The vote is triggered by a petition signed by only ten
percent of the voters from the jurisdiction’s last general election. This involves the
public, the lost Ingredient in the present process, directly.

| am asking the committee to give this bill a Do Pass recommendation because |
think it is the right thing to do to re-establish the balance in our democratic

N system, There is something wrong with a process that allows a non-elected
person to make a riecision that can overrule a vote or votes of community
residents regarding a local property that has an existing public function. It is even

more wrong

when the bill for the final action regarding the property has to be paid

by those with no voice in the decision. Please restore balance to the system by

which histori

¢ properties are considered for modification or elimination and give

SB 2249 a Do Pass recommendation.

Thank you for your consideration. | would be happy to answer any questions you

may have.
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712 5" Avenue
P.O. Box 1108
Office of McLean C Ounty Washburn, ND $8577-1108
McLean County State’s (701) 462-8541
Attorney STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA Fax (701) 462-8212

Mr, Chairman and members of the committee:
My name is Ladd Erickson and I am the McLean County State's Attomey. I speak in

support of SB2249 because it represents a correction in the current law's complete lack of our

democratic process,

“’”\ The essence of my concerns with the current law revolves less around preservation as

that pertains to the many old buildings and other structures in our state, and more about tax
policy. If the director of the historical society forms an opinion that your structure is historic then
all changes to that structure must be approved by that person. How that impacts tax policy is
through imposition of unfunded mandates that must be absorbed by the local tax payer when a
political subdivision faces needs and requirements of building and health codes, access for
disabled people, and structural problems. As you are aware, the State Constitution specifically
establishes that it is the legislature, and no other branch, that sets tax policy. In addition, the
Constitution reserves property taxes as the revenue source for local government,
The current powers of the historical society translate to the executive branch setting tax
policy. Iam not saying that this is unconstitutional; the courts have not ruled on it. Whether the

Court would void the current historical society statutes is not the issue. The reality is that the
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| Mr. Chairman and members of the committee
L~ March 11, 2003
{ Page 2
| current law allows for a state executive branch agency to use property taxes to fund their programs
without any direction from the legislature, and without the cities, school districts, and counties
:’ having any control over that,
lr “ SB2249 reinstalls proper democratic procedures. It is modeled after the National
, Preservation Act. Like the federal law, SB2249 establishes that the owners of structures will not
: lose control over them as the structure grows older. Second, SB2249 creates a presumption for
preservation as long as it is economically and technically feasible to do so. This language is taken
directly from federal law.
; Public health and safety, access for handicapped people, and structural integrity are issues

; that need to be brought within the jurisdiction of the boards that own these structures. Things like

'_ repairing or widening streets used for traffic control are by their nature public safety issues.

Leaving buildings vacant or in disrepair is facially unsafe; they can become dangerous for children

that might happen inside and create health concems if they are not kept clean or maintained.

Remodeling or renovating buildings impacts their structural integrity. All of these things are
brought under the control of political subdivisions under SB2249.
A final measure to ensure proper democratic process obtained in the law is the ability for

a public vote if a building is going to be removed or destroyed. Under current law, if there is no

o T i e TV - o e e 5 e 4 i

public interest in keeping a building, it must still be maintained if the Historical Society
mandates it. The people that own or must pay for that are given no voice.

I urge you to support SB2249,
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f Peg O’Leary, Coordinator
l’ ) Grand Forks Historis Preservation Commission

To be presented in Committee hearing, March 13, 2003

“Who's gonna miss this old building? We've got plenty more.” I've heard it many times and so have you,
But I don’t hear it mouch in Grand Forks. Not now. Not since the flood. Because we don’t have “plenty
more,” Not anymore,

In 1990, Grand Forks had 36 downtown buildings on the National Register of Historio Places. By 2000,
we had 26, In the intervening years we lost 11 buildings on the Register and gained one. We also lost
numerous other buildings which contributed to the historic atmosphere of downtown, though they were not
listed on the Register, Of all these buildings, only two came down “on purpose.” And even those
demolitions were flood related, The rest burned down, flooded out or foll down. Acts of God.

Of the remaining 26, 23 are in privaie hands — good hands, generally — but with no restrictions on their
future appearance or, even, existence. Only thres are publicly held: the Grand Forks County Courthouse,
Grand Forks City Hall, and tho U.S, Post Office and Courthouse (Federal Building). Putlicly held — owned

( . by the people, for the people. And of the people - people who built Grand Forks a hundred years ago and

| ! people who fight its floods and pay its taxes today. Public buildings give evidence of the continuity of life
' in our state. Proof that the people who came more than a hundred years ago, meant to stay. And proof that
the people who are here now, care about the perseverance and hardships of their parents,

Public buildings, and the people who own them, deserve to benefit from the system of checks and balances
which exists in state law today. If we are to keep a sense of our history, these buildings should not be
subject only to the arbitrary and transient desires of temporary caretakers, temporary occupants, We need
to continue to support the State Historical Society as they bring their expertise to the table and say, “This
requires more thought, more investigation, more dialogue,” before deniolition takes away another piece of
North Dakota history.

Dialogue oesn’t have to be contentious or adversarial, The Grand Forks County Courthouse is being
renovated. Review and compromise, beginning early in the planning cycle, have resulted in plans which
will update the workspace without destroying the historic atmosphere of the building, The University, too,
has developed a gond working relationship with the local Preservation Commission and with the State,
Again, early discussions among the interested parties are key to the process, Senate Bill 2249 does not
foster discussion as it was initially intended to do. It removes the only secure avenus to discussion about
historic buildings that belong to all of us,
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T I'm here to tell you, you can't plan on a building existing fifty years from now - Grand Forks losses are ‘
proof of that - but you can keep it from coming down tomorrow. And you need to. Please defeat SB 2249,
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TriplettLaw@aol.com To: LWinrich@state.nd.us
03/12/2003 04:13 PM cai

Subject: SB 2249

Dear Representative Winrich,

| have recelved your inquiry regarding the relationship between the Grand Forks County Commission and
the State Historical Soclety. | am pleased to report that during the 10 years that | have been on the

County Commission, we have had a productive and cordial relationship with both state and local historic
preservation personnel.

We are currently completing the planning phase of a remodeling project for our historic County [
Courthouse, As you know, all of the non-Court County funotions are now housed in the new County Office :
Building. We are going to re-model the Courthouse for use exclustvely by the Courts and the States

Attorneys office, During the planning phase, we have presanted our proposals for alterations to the local

HPC, which has consuited with the State HPC, Both have made recommendations which we have

incorporated into the project, and which will make it a better project.

| am sorry that the relationship between County government and the historic preservation community Is
strained in other parts of the state, but | do not think the proposed legislation is a heipful way to solve the
problem. Historio preservation takes a long view; sometimes elected officlals take a shorter view.
Requiring a formal and balanced consultation between the two perspectives is a clear benefit to the
citizens of the stats, particularly when the plan is the destruction of an historic bullding.

Connle Triplett
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Senate Bill 2249
Testimony by Mer! Paaverud, Director
State Historical Society of North Dakota
March 13, 2003
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Political Subdivisions Committee, my name is
Merl Paaverud and | am the director of the State Historical Society of North Dakota. Thank
you for this opportunity to present my testimony on Senate Bill 2249,
The State Historical Society of North Dakota was given an important role as advocate
and supporter for historic preservation throughout our state. Sections 55-02-07 and 55-10-08
of the North Dakota Century Code outline those responsibilities. The statutes have been part
of the Code since the 1960's and guide efforts to manage historical and cultural resources.
The State Historical Society of North Dakota manages the State and Federal Preservation
Programs. Qur staff provides technical assistance, consultation, technical information, and
resources to support projects that are important to North Dakota’s history. I have provided a
packet of information including examples of preservation projects, listings on the state and
national register, and a list of projects that have received federal funds through our Historic
Preservation Fund program,

North Dakota has an important inventory of historic buildings and sites and many of
the most important examples are owned by state agencies and political subdivisions. This
inventory has been a focus and is a source of pride in many communities and counties. Many
structures are listed on the National Register of Historic Places and on the State Registry

(lists ate included in your packets). Both listings demonstrate the belief by citizens and

government that historic buildings and sites are important, and should be preserved and kept
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for future generations. We must also remember that they are non-renewable resources,

My staff has found through experience that early contact between the State Historical
Society, other state agencies, and political subdivisions regarding plans to alter or remove
historic structures and sites is crucial. This improves the communication process by ensuring
time for consideration of preservation options, opportunities for reuse, and if demolition
occurs, mitigation support.

Enactment of the changes suggested for Chapter 55-02-07 will seriously limit efforts
for consideration of preservation, reuse, and opportunities to mitigate historic buildings and
sites that are demolished. Passage of the present version of Senate Bill 2249 will remove the
incentive to give serous consideration to these resources that are a fragile part North Dakota’s
historic inventory. The future of many of our state’s most prominent and important sites may

not receive any consideration at all. For these reasons, I request a do not pass vote for Senate

Bill 2249 that creates and enacts a new section to Chapter 55-02 and amends and reenacts
subsection 2 of 55-10-08 of the North Dakota Century Code.

I support and ask for a do pass for the amended version of the bill that supports early
involvement and communication in historic sites projects by the state historical society. It
also would provide for arbitration process based on Section 55-10-08.6 to fulfill the need and
provide a way to find solutions. The arbitration process could be used during the actual
deliberation process by an objecting party when it is determined that the other has failed to
cooperate in identifying or implementing reasonable alternatives to demolition or alteration.

A state agency or political subdivision may also pursue arbitration after a decision is made by
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{F h the state historical board to disapprove alteration or demolition of a site. This would give
both players an opportunity to resolve problems and the responsibility to find solutions for
them. I ask for your consideration of the amended version of 55-02-07 that improves
communication opportunities and provides for the option for arbitration. I also recommend
consideration of funding for the Historical Impact Emergency Fund that is authorized under
55-02-09, This would provide funds for mitigation of adverse affects on cultural resources

and historic buildings.

This concludes my testimony. May [ answer any questions from the committee?
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NDCC 55-02-07 Case Files. Listed in alphabetical order by property name.
Property Project Date Results
Cass County Jail and Sheriff’s Demolition | 2002-2003 Ongoing
Residence
Commandant’s Home, ND Renovations | 1993
Soldiers Home, Lisbon
Dickinson State University, Renovations | 1996 Approved Renovations
Klinefelter Hall
Engineering Annex Building, Demolition | 1992 Demolished
NDSU Campus
Festival Hall, Fessenden Fire & 2001-2003 Restored
Proposed
Demolition
James Memorial Library, Divesting of | 1991 Currently an Art Center
Williston (32W124) property
Leach Public Library, Wahpeton | Renovations | 1994 Approved Renovations
Lions Court, Valley City Demiolition | 1989 Demolished &
Mitigation
;, McHenry County Sheriffs Demolition | 1989 Demolished
Residence and Jail, Towner
McLean County Courthouse Demolition | 2002-2003 County Voted to
proposed in Maintain Courthouse -
2001/2002 Renovations Ongoing
| Discussing
renovations
E at present.
"‘ ND Youth Correctional Center, | Renovations | 1993-1997 Demolition,
; Mandun & Addition Renovation, Mitigation
Science Hall, UND Demolition | 1996-1998 Demolished &
* Mitigation
Stutsman County Courthouse Demolition | 1983-1984 SHSND State Historic
Site
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Testimony presented to House Political Subdivisions Committee,
March 2003, regarding SB2249:

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Amy Guthrie Sakariassen. I
am here today to ask you to give a DO NOT PASS to SB2249, T

I am a professional archaeologist and the current president of the State Historic
Preservation Review Board. Iam familiar with the Century Code section known as 55-
02-07. In fact I have long admired the balance of this state’s historic preservation laws,
These laws were written in the mid-1960s, shortly after the federal preservation
legislation was passed into law. North Dakota’s law did not rise from controversy, but
was carefully designed to work smoothly in conjunction with these federal laws. And
this they have done efficiently for nearly forty years.

55-02-07 was a necessary section of the overall preservation codes. It was intended to
prevent too-hasty destruction of public property by government entities. In the present
climate of “return to local control”, it becomes an even more important legal tool.
Constituents who honestly feel that their concerns about a specific public preservation
issue have not been addressed adequately at the local level, by their elected officials, may
request review by the State Historical Society. The director may use 55-02-07 to halt or
stay an imminent destruction until the issue has been fully examined and local interests
been allowed a chance to sort themselves out. Some of the heat of controversy can be
directed out of a community by the involvement of the more distant authority of the
director and his board, allowing strained feelings at the local level to resolve themselves
more readily.

The purpose really of the preservation law is to encourage, even require government
entities to use the State Historical Society as a public resource for responsible planning,
The best decisions are made when all parties involved have taken the time to explore
options based on educated and informed research and discussion. Local officials are
often uinaware of either the historic value of properties they oversee or of the enormous
depth and range of assistance the State Historical Society can offer.

The State Historical Society staff members are state employees. We, as tax-payers, pay
their wages. They are there to work for us, and to further the interests of our state, its
history, prehistory, and its historic resources. They have the professional knowledge
specific to old buildings that can be instrumental in arriving at practical, functional and
economically feasible alternatives to demolition. They have examples, expertise, and
connections with funding sources that can make all the difference.

The public buildings throughout the state matter to all of us, as citizens of the state, so it
is perfectly appropriate for citizens of any community to reach out to the State Historical
Society for guidance.
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Keep in mind that the Historical Society does not go around in posse formation, 2
fomenting trouble and spoiling for a fight, Rather, their presence is sought—usually

requested by genuinely concerned constituents from some part of the state who feel that

they have an issue with their local officials. Saving their concerns for a vote or the next

election is not normally an option. Once a building is destroyed, the story is over. There

is no second look or review.

As you see from material the SHPO has provided you, the few times when 55-02-07
intervention has been considered necessary resulted in a cooling-off period, allowing time
for education and evaluation. The results appear fair, and varied. Some demolition
resulted, and some preservation, as well. Though no two situations are really the same,
the goal is a constant—functional, practical, and on-going use of public buildings
throughout the state.

SB2249 is presented to you as an expedient way for local government entities to take care
of their problem spots.

SB2249 would represent an enormous shift in our ability as a state to care for our historic
resoutces.

When the complete destruction of a historic public property is contemplated, we should
not be thinking ‘quick”. To ant in haste is to repent at leisure,

I hope that this committee will give SB2249 a do not pass recommendation. The current ( ‘
laws adequately and wisely protect our finite historic resources.

Thank you.
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Rosemarie Myrdal
Remarks on Scnate Bill #2249
House Political Subdivisions Commitiee - Prairie Room

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, My name is Rosemarie Myrdal, and though [ have
spent many years here in Bismarck, my hometown is in Edinburg,

I'd like to take this opportunity to urge you to recommend a do not pass on Senate Bill 2249,
and to vote "NO" on the proposed bill in the House of Representatives. [am a strong advocate
of Heritage Tourism, Economic Development, and Preserving our Cultural Resources. These
resources include our state's historic architecture, especially that which was built in the interest
of the “Publio Trust".

Senate Bill 2249 scverely weakens the series of checks and balances that are currently i place to
insure that demolition of North Dakota's historic public structures requires agreement by all of
the constituencies impacted, from local citizens to the interests of the state as a whole.

Tourism is the number two source of revenue for the state of North Dakota. Studies show thal
63% of all tourists seek herilage and cultural events when they travel. This makes preserving
our historic structures and conserving our cultural resources a strategic goal towards further
de\ielopment of heritage tourism in the state.

Studies have proven that communities with historic buildings as well as cultural and heritage
attractions, will keep the tourist longer and as a result the tourist will spend more money in the

local economy.

I want to share with you some remarks made recently by our Nation's First Lady, Laura Bush,
while addressing a nationwide group of County Commissioners.

* Preserve America is a new White House initiative that will provide you with greater support to
protect and restore our nation's cultural and natural resources - from monuments and buildings
1o landscapes and main streets... As you traveled here, you may have flown over America’s
paichwork landscape of farms and small towns. You may have driven ithrough Main Streel with
its welcoming charm or walked past the Jefferson monument with its curving dome and
thoughiful presence.

America is blessed with historic architecture, landscapes and communities. Every one lells a
story aboul the past and provides insight for the future. But io prepare for the future, we must

remember our history.

The speech goes on to mention numerous examples of how promoting cultural resources, like
historic preservation, is helping communities by increasing heritage tourism and creating
economic development opportunities as well.
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“A recent National Association of Counties sindy explained that herilage tourism is a strong
economic development tool. It creates jobs and increases properly values and fax revenue. As
we preserve and enhance our cultural and natural heritage, we increase the appeal of our
communities for residents and visitors, Preserving and celebrating our past is critical to
haritage tourism and thriving communities.”

In a state that is trying to create new and better paying jobs, as North Dakota is, we need to
examine the benefits of historic preservation vs. new construction. Recent studies show that
dollar for dollar, histori¢ preservation is one of the highest job-generating economic development
options available. The US department of Commerce measures the impact of production within a
given industry in three ways: the number of jobs created, the increase in local household
incomes, and the impact on all other industries. In state after state, building rehabilitation
outperforms new construction on each of those measurements. Rehabilitation and Restoration
creates more jobs than new construction, and the moncy stays in the local community longer. In
the Midwest, it has been proven that a million dollars worth of rehabilitation and preservation
projects creates seventeen more jobs than growing a million dollars worth of agricultural
products.

These are the reasons that 1 believe so ardently in supporting the State Historical Sociely at its
current level of involvement in public historio structures, It is their expertise, detailed
knowledge, and resources that the citizens of North Dakota rely on In interpreting and protecting
our state's heritage.

Thank You.
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3-13-03
Barbara § Lang, Pres
Marsha Gunderson, V. Pres. Testimon
Sustn Sigurdon, S Proposed Senat¢ B
Rebecca Heise, Treas.
Rurik Ekstrom
‘:;:':“":‘““‘ Mr. Chairman and members of the Political Subdivisions Committee,
, lom leern
Sieve Marteos For the Record, my name is Dale Bentley and I am from Buffalo, North
Veronica Mille Dakota. I am the Executive Director for Preservation North Dakota.
Lt. Cov, Rosemarie Myrdal
Shirley Olgeirn Preservation North Dakota is the statewide, preservation advocacy
Dorothy Pearson organization that works to offer resources to the people of North Dakota. 1 urge
Ronald Ramsay you to vote against the proposed Senate Bill #2249. The Bill would limit the State
Jeanette Robb-Rueaz Historical Society of North Dakota's ability to review and comment on plans, that
Daryl Van Hale affect the integrity of buildings and sites on the National Register of Historic Places.
May Hurstons Ina Qemocrqtlc society, it is necessary to haye a system of che‘cks and‘ ‘
s Lindberg balana‘es. ‘It ls_especlally lmportant‘ to have this "revne.w am.l c:,orpment' authority in
Mo B. Praverd place, in situations where our state's irreplaceable heritage is in jeopardy.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Most of the historic properties affected by this legislation are held in the
Dak R. Beotky “Public Trust". This means that we must be extremely careful in the process of
making irreversible decisions concerning them. The people of North Dakota, as tax
\ COUNCIL payers, have already made a substantial investment in constructing these properties.
Mary Bksirom Often these historic buildings were built with an infinite useable life expectancy.
Rev. Dwight Meier Modern buildings have "built in" obsolescence; sometimes providing as little as 40
Joanne Obos years of service. In today's world of shaky economies and the need to conserve,
Rev. Jack Sville recycle, and reuse; Preservation is often the most viable alternative.
Jaice Stowman . , . ) . )
Putsy Thorpson Thg existing law provides those interested in fully exploring all options, the
Dt Viekes necessary time to gather all the information necessary to make the most informed

Carv R Wolber decision, County Commissioners are good stewards of local services, but can
¥ HODE benefit from the expertise available at the State Historical Society - and their
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knowledge and understanding of how valuable heritage, history and sense of place, is for the

economic future of a community. This is where input from preservationists and the State
Historical Soociety, can be invaluable,

The State Historical Society is charged with the responsibility of being a steward, of the
heritage of North Dakota. They do wonderful things with a small staff and budget. To take this
authority away, or to limit'it in any way, does not allow them to accomplish their mission. A
mission your predecessors have deemed as important, essential and worthy of supporting, over
and over again. Those legislative efforts were motivated by a need to ensure the best interest of

the people of North Dakota and their proud heritage, was kept close at heart. 1urge you to

continue protecting this legacy with the important "safety net" provided through the wisdom of

former legislators.

I work with North Dakotans every day, on the grass roots level of histonc preservation,
I have too often heard people express their community's regret about destroying an important

structure or site. I have never heard from a single person who regrets preserving one.

N r your time,

Dale R. Bentley
Executive Director

S %’#

fon Systems for miorofiiming and ‘
oduot(ons of records delivered to Modern informat s { o e Inat tute

Yhe miorographic mages on this film ere accurate repr eoords detivered k0 Boat the Americen Nat!ona -

g ‘nhtits‘/:lr?n%ﬁ%rficl%ur“rlo(;’flclam}ef"t'ho Tﬁ‘ﬁ photion;‘;ar::h o'k:?o\'f): is less legible than this Notice, it is due to the quellty of the

are . med

(ANSL) for
st et e N ez
+ Bperator’s Signature o < -
‘ vgxs;cs:i?‘g




e
i

‘.

‘At

N

N ‘Nm/‘

3-l->
Sb 2249

412
SENATE BILL NO. 2249

I am here on behalf of the Committee to Save the McLean County
Courthouse, North Dakota Historical Society, and North Dakota
Preservation. Without their help, I am sure our beautiful historic
building would be merely rubble by now or would be left to
deteriorate. North Dakota Century Code 55-02-07 empowered
the North Dukota Historical Society with the authority to help
our preservationists save our historic courthouse.

Our county was split as to whether we wanted a hew courthouse
or whether to preserve the old one, Without this law to protect
our buildings, many commissioners throughout our state will not
feel obligated to protect our heritage. Many of them may not
like being told what to do with what they consider “their” own
property, Indeed, many of them need to know the importance of
holding on to our roots. Historical structures are for us and even
more for our children and posterity in general.

Our committee feels, as do many people interested in saving our
North Daketa heritage, that SB2249 is a vindictive, personal
agenda of the public officials of both McLean and Cass Counties.
This bill is impervious to the good intentions of the people of
North Dakota and their love for their state's history.

SECTION 2 states “the governing body may improve, alter,
modify, or destroy that property if the agency or governing body
determines that action is necessary to protect public health or
safety, to provide access for disabled persons, or to ensure

structural integrity."

There is no doubt in my mind that the MclLean County
commissioners would use that statement as an excuse to demolish

{ny end
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our courthouse by saying the bats (which are easily gotten rid of)
are a health hazard or that children will fall over the beautiful
staircases, as an excuse to demolish our courthouse.

If SB2249 passes and commissicners throughout North Dakota
do not demolish the buildings, without the guidance and direction
of the North Dakota Historical Society; they may, in many
instances, remodel rather than renovate. Such actions could
serve to ruin the beauty of our North Dakota historical buildings.

It is supposed to make us feel better that the bill states, "If the
action of a governing body of a political subdivision involves
completely removing or demolishing a building, a petition for a
public vote on the governing body's action containing the names of
at least ten percent of the qualified electors who voted in the
last preceding general election may be filed within sixty days and
the matter must be submitted for a vote." I, for one, do not feel
better about that because I know it would be people like me that
would need to collect those signatures. I, for example, work
eight hours a day and have a two-hour commute. As a result, I am
left with little or no time to collect signatures and then attempt
to accomplish this in only 60 days. It is next to impossible as
there is nothing left of the day by the time I return home.

I did exactly that in the battle to save our courthouse at which
time I collected 350 signatures. It is very time-consuming, as
people tend to want long explanations.

SECTION 2 strips anything else within the bill, giving
commissioners throughout North Daketa total power. This bill
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would be nothing less than tragically fatal to the North Dakota
Historical Society and Preservation North Dakota.
I would also like to add that our states attorney, Mr. Ladd
Erickson has done an editorial in which he indicates the Historical
Society imposed unfunded mandates for McLean County
Commissioners to spend a large sum of money to install an
elevator. The Historical Society cannot mandate that, but they
will work with commissioners to preserve as much of our
historical buildings as possible, It is up to the commissioners to
jﬂ get bids for these projects and to opt for the most feasible
| financial solution.
R Thank you,
Corinne J. Kerzmann
Committee to Save the McLean County Courthouse
(701) 462-3394 (home)
(.
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Chairman Froseth and Members of the Committee

My name is Bonnie Larson Staiger and I am Executive Director of AIA North Iakota

We would like to offer a brief statement in opposition to SB 2249

+ AlA North Dakota opposes changes to the state statute and policies that place
historic preservation at a disadvantage when construction, rehabilitation,
maintenance, and resource management decisions are made.

( « Further, AIA North Dakota supports legislation to encourage partnerships through

.... improved communication, While we know you can’t legislate cooperation, surely
more effective, focused collaboration among local governments and broader
preservation programs could be achieved with legislation that finds a balance

between the need to govern and the goal to preserve.
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~omments Regarding State Authority over Local Government Buildings
So.Carolina  State Board has authority over State Bulldings only - not local government bulldings
Nebraska State Board has authority over State Bulldings only - not local government buildings
Georgla State Board has authority over State Buildings only - not local government bulldings
Alaska State Board has autharity over State Bulldings only - not local government buildings
Utah No state entity with authority over local buildings
New York Local government controls all buildings except those listed on State/National Registry -
State dictates on these
Virgina Local Historic District Boards govern remodeling/demolition of public bulldings In districts
Penn. Local Historic District Boards govern remodeling/demolition of public buildings in districts
West Virginia State Board has successfully blocked demolition of local government buildings
Texas State Board reviews and approves all changes to local government bulidings
. 1sed on Survey Responses from State Association of Counties
3/20/2003 5B2249 Historical Other states.xis Sheet1
d(.f’ .
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Mayer, Tom A,

From: Mayer, Tom A,

.Qent Wednesday, March 26, 2003 10:02 AM

Paaverud, erl E.
ijact FW: SB 2249

From: Mayer, Tom A,

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 9:55 AM
To: Paaverud, Mert E,
Subject: SB 2249

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSELDL SENATE BIL.L NO. 2249

On page 1, line 3, remove "and subsectlon 2 of section £§5-10-08"

On page 1, line 4, after the semicolon insert "to provide for a legislative council study of the
protection of historical or acheological artifacts or sites; and to provide for application;"

On page 1, line 14, remove ", unless section 2 of this Act applies to the site"
gg—gage 2, line 4, remove "Notwithstanding any other provision of law" and replace with "If section
-02-07 Is Invoked and"

.Onpage 2, line 7, insert *._subject to the following provisions." after "may"

\
apage 2, line 17, remove "Although the agency or governing body may take the actlon it deems

On page 2, line 18, remove "agency or governing body" and replace with "and"”

On page 2, line 19, after the underscored period insert "If the state or governing body and the board
dQ.D.O.tﬁQLQ_Q. MM&MMMM@@WMM@J&MM&M
the governor. The declslon of the mediator must be published.”

On page 2, line 20, after "subdivision" insert "as a result of mediation”

On page 2, line 21, replace , a petition for a public vote on the governing body's action contalning
ibﬁ"p witrf "mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm@mmmmmm

dayg_oﬂne.mibﬂgaﬂmf lﬁesﬂaimﬁm mﬁzﬂm mmggmam_the_
the decislon of the
mmgmmmmn@mmmmmwﬁmﬁmmmwmmmmmm ction wha.
tmndmﬁ%ays. Qf.th@.gmaemlmtzo_dm_ﬂnamgﬂgn.aa ﬂmm@%q& Uﬂﬂo‘n_lsiugsi,,
] are

the matter must be submitted for a vote of the qualifled electors at the next special, primary, or. e
gmmmmmmmmmmmmﬂummﬁmmmﬁmummwmm
substantial alteration to a bullding or site Is staved for fourteen days after the governi ﬁoﬂx&ﬂnﬂ
NMMMWW%MMMQMM petition Is.
ed_with the time allowed or a_public vote s held, whichever is later."

“in page 2, remove lines 22 through 25
0 page 2, line 26, remove "jurisdiction.”
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On page 3, remove lines 1 though 8

On page 3, after line 8 Insert:

e SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY OF THE PROTECTION OF HISTORICAL OR
RCHEOLOGICAL ARTIFACTS OR SITES. The legislative council shall consider studylng, durlng

«1e 2003-04 Interim, Issues relating to the protection of historical or archeological artifacts or sites
that are found or located upon land owned by the state or Its political subdivisions or otherwise come
into the custody or possession of the state or its political subdivisions and the role of the director in
the protection of archeological artifacts or sites. The legislative council shall report Its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to Implement the recommendations to the
fifty-ninth legislative assembly.

"SECTION 5. APPLICATION OF ACT. This Act applies to any proceeding or determination
not finallzed before the effective date of this Act."

Renumber accordingly

r""‘"*\

ap

| iiming and
tions of records detivered to Modern Information Systems for microf

T oo imageston th'\fr:; l;nf alg‘:aiat::::?t%i::p;hogsggraphfc process meats atandards of the American Natfonal Stgndardel;{lnstittt:;g
were filmed In the oo ot iin d fmage above {s less legible than this Notfce, it s due to the quality o

(ANS1) for archival microfitm, MNOYICE: If the filme

Vit document being filmed. ‘
N “ »“"‘ﬁ' . -
w QR}.\J\SV ""LP/Y,) \ O\ 2 \\.?a:z
* Operator's Signature ‘ "

S

")
kK

=



[ARESL

A

=

o
g z;i

Mayer, Tom A,

“n page 2, line 21, replace

From: Mayer, Tom A.

Sent: Wednesdax/,I March 26, 2003 9:55 AM
! Paaverud, Merl E.
ibject: SB 2249

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO, 2249
On page 1, line 14, remove ", unless section 2 of this Act applies to the site"
On Eage 2, line 4, remove "Notwithstanding any other provision of law" and replace with "|f section_

On page 2, line 7, insert ",_subject to the following provisions." after "may"
On page 2, line 17, remove the underscored period and "Although the agency or governing body.
may take the action it deems necessary . the"

On page 2, line 18, remove "agency or governing body" and replace with "and"
On page 2, line 19, after the underscored perlod Insert "If the state or governing body and the board
. (] L 1K Q_4 =, (1L LE ’]e, 218U D

ee g d

On page 2, line 20, after "subdlvislon" Insert "as a result of mediation"

~&"with"

On page 2, remove lines 22 through 25
On page 2, line 26, remove "jurisdiction,”

On page 3, remove lines 1 though 9

"SECTION 3. APPLICATION OF ACT. This Act applies to any proceeding or determination
not finalized before the effective date of this Act."

Renumber accordingly
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Mayer, Tom A,
From: Mayer, Tom A,
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 1:26 PM
) Paaverud, Mer! E.
ibject; Correction to amendments
Merl,
Another correction to my amendments of today. In the fourth paragraph | also removed the period
after "project” on page 2, line 17, so that the next paragraph makes sense,
It thus reads from "project" In line 17 to "and shall make all reasonable effort . . . ." in line 18,
Please substitute this most recent draft of changes for the prior two.
{hails‘? think today's amendments are a better approach than yesterday's. Let me know what you
nk.
Tom Mayer
’ ,wm\
J
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AN / Loglarmivo Assombly ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2249
TN of North Dakota
,{ 0D Introduced by
?) g “] Senators J. Les, Cook, Polovitz
Represenlatives DeKrey, Porter, Warner
1 ABILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 55-02 of the North Dakota
2 Century Code, relating to protection of historical sites; to amend and resnact section 55-02-07
3 and subsection 2 of section 685-10-08 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the puwers
4 of the state historical board; to provide for a legislative councll study of the protection of
5 historlcal or archaeologlcal artifacts or sites; to provide for application; and to declare an
6 emaergency.
g g -8 7 BEIT ENACTED BY THE LEQISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:
ye)
CZD % ?’? % SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 55-02-07 of the North Dakota Century Code fs
g) £ ?, .:": amended and reenacted as follows:
g Jo] ﬁ 9 10 65-02-07. Protection of historical or archaeological artifacts or sites. Any
l: % _fﬁ 5 11 historical o+ archaeologlcal artifact or site that Is found or located upon any land owned by the
EE _g g g 12 state or Its politicat subdivisions or otherwise comes Into Its custody or possession and which
a5 o }g 13 s, in the opinion of the director of the state historical society, significant in understanding and
;ﬁ 5 £ g 14 interpreting the history and prehistory of the state, may not be destroyed, defaced, altered,
8 E é 2 15 removed, or otherwlise disposed of In any marniner without the approv;l of the state historlcal
% E + £ 16 bqard,_un_lesg sectlon 2 of this Act applies to the site. Notiflcation of the director's opinion of
§ :g "% 17 significance must be communicated to the appropriate governing officlal. The state historical
Qsg 18 board through the direcior shal, within sixty days of written nofification to It by the appropriate
19 governing official of the stale or political subdivision's desire, need, or intent lo destroy, alter,
20 remove, or otherwise dispose of a significant artifact ot slte, shall provide the governing official
21 wrltten direction for the care, protection, excavation, storage, destruction, or other disposition of
22 the significant artifact or site. The stale and its pohtical subdivisions sHali cooperate with the
28 director In ideniifying and implementing any reasonable alternative to dastruction or alteration
24 of any historical or archaeologlcal artifact or site significant In understanding and Interpreting
Page No, 1 30583,9999
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Fifly-eighth
Legislalive Assembly

the hislory and prohisiory of the slate before the state historical board may approve the

-

domolition or alteration,

SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 565-02 of the North Dakola Century Codo Is
crealed and enaclied as follows:

Protection of public health and safety on sites having a publlc function,
Notwilhstanding any other provision of law, if the state or a polilical subdivislon has a proparly
Interest in real properly and thal property has an existing pubtic function in addilion to any
hisigrical site registration or historical slgniticance determination, the governing body of the

O @© ~N O O e W N

agency or political subdivision owning the propety Interest may improve, alter, modify, or

deslroy that property If the agency or governing body determines that action Is necessary o
protect public health or safety, o provide access for disabled persons, or {o ensure siructural
infegrity. It an actlon is to be laken by an agency ot governing bt dy under this sectlon, nofice
ol inlent fo take the action must be glven to the director at the onset of the planning process. At
the director's request, the agency or governing body shall Inform the director of each mesting at
which planning or decisions on a project are on the agenda. At each meeting, the agency or
governing body shall provide the director with an opportunity to cnmment or provide
preservation funding for the proposed project and the_agengy or governing body shall constder
the dirgclor's comments or offers of funding in the development and implementatlon of the

project. If the governing body and lhe director do not agree on the action to be taken, the

differences must be submitied to a mediator selected by the governor. The mediator shall
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lssue a decislon within thirty days of appointment by the governor. The decision of the

o
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mediator must be published once In the olficlal newspapet of the siate or political subdivision,

N
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SPECIAL DRAFT VERSION
Dp not draft amendments to th
without checkin
determining pro

Although the agency or governing body may take the actlon it deems necessary, the agency or
governing body shall make all reasonable effor lo preserve the histotical charagteristics of a
slte taking nto consideration economic and technical feasibllity. The decision of the governing
body must be published once in the officlal newspaper of the state or political subdivislon. After
medlation, if any. if the governing body of a political subdlivision determines that lls actions will
result in completely demolishing, ramoving, or slanlficantly deqrading the historical
characlerisiics of a bullding ot real property, a resident of the political subdlvision where the
building ot real property Is located may submil a wrltlen notlce 10 the county auditor of intention
lo pelition for & public vole. The notice must be filed with the county auditor within fourteen
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1 days ol the publication of the decislon of the governing body. A petilion for a public vole must

2 contuln the names of a} luast ten percent ol the qualifled eleclors from thal governing body's

3 jurisdiction who voled In the lasl general glection and must be filed with 1he county audifor
within one hundred twenly days of the gaverning bedy's publication of nolice of s inal action,
I{_a petition Is {lled, the matier 1nust be submitted for & vote of the qualified electors at the next
speclal, primary, or genearal election held In {hat jurisdiction, All actions 1o remove or demolish

4
5
6
7 abullding are stayed for fourleen days afler the governing body's publication of nolice of its
8
9

final action, and If notice of intention to seek a public vota is filed actlons are stayed untll sither
the pellition fails or the public vote Is held, If the political subdivislon is a home_ruls Jurlsdistion
10 with lts own referendum procedures, however, the home tule referendum pracedures apply to

11 the actlon of the governing body,

523
> o
ZOED 12 SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section £5-10-08 of the North Dakota
%g "S § 13  Century Code Is amendsd and reenacted as follows:
g e g o 14 2. Thestaleora polilical subdivislon may not demolish or cause 1o alter the physical
£} :c';' & 16 features or historlc character of any slte listed in the state historic sites reglstry as
E § g P 16 a state historic site without first obtalning the prlor approval from the director of the
E gg ; 17 state historical soclety upon authorization of the stale historical board, unless
d g 5 O 18 section 2 of this Act applies to the slte. The state and political subdivisions shall
(‘j ﬁ § g, 19 cooperste with the director of the state historlcal soclety In Identifying and
g'g S f; 20 Implementing any reasonable alternative to demalition or afteration of any state
2 _§ ?, 21 historic site before the board approves the demolition or alteration.
8 § @ 22 SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY OF THE PROTECTION OF

23 HISTORICAL OR ARCHAEOLOGICAL ARTIFACTS OR SITES. The legislative councll shall
24  conslder studying, during the 2003-04 interim, Issues relating to the protection of historical or
25 archaeological artifacts or sites that are found or located upon land owned by the stale or its
26 political subdivisions or otherwise comes Into the custody or possession of the state or its

27 political subdivislons and the role of the director of the state historical soclety of North Dakola in
28 the protection of historical or archasological artifacts or sites. The legisiative council shall

29 report Its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement

30 the recommandations, ta the fifty-nint- legislative assembly.
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~ SECTION 6. APPLICATION OF ACT. This Act applies lo any proceeding or ‘
2 determination not finalized before the elfective dale of this Act,
3 SECTION 6. EMERGENCY. This Acl is declared 1o be an emergency measure,
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